Public Document Pack

CYNGOR .
Gareth Owens LL.B Barrister/Bargyfreithiwr Sir y Fﬂlnt
Head of Legal and Democratic Services Ay . .
Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol a Democrataidd FllﬁtShII‘E

COUNTY COUNCIL

To: ClIir Tim Newhouse (Chairman)

. . CS/NG
Councillors: Haydn Bateman, Marion Bateman,
Clive Carver, Peter Curtis, lan Dunbar, 6 February 2014
Andy Dunbobbin, Ron Hampson, Ray Hughes,
Richard Jones, Richard L|Oyd, Mike Lowe, Tracy Waters 01352 702331

Paul Shotton, lan Smith and Arnold Woolley tracy.waters@flintshire.gov.uk

Dear Sir / Madam

A meeting of the CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE will be held in the DELYN COMMITTEE ROOM, COUNTY HALL,
MOLD CH7 6NA on THURSDAY, 13TH FEBRUARY, 2014 at 10.00 AM to consider
the following items.

Yours faithfully
e

Democracy & Governance Manager

AGENDA

1 APOLOGIES

2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (INCLUDING WHIPPING
DECLARATIONS)

3 MINUTES (Pages 1 - 6)

To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 16™
January 2014.

4 REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2013/14 (MONTH 8) (Pages 7 - 60)
Report of Head of Finance enclosed.

County Hall, Mold. CH7 6NA

Tel. 01352 702400 DX 708591 Mold 4
www.flintshire.gov.uk

Neuadd y Sir, Yr Wyddgrug. CH7 6NR
Ffén 01352 702400 DX 708591 Mold 4
www.siryfflint.gov.uk

The Council welcomes correspondence in Welsh or English
Mae'r Cyngor yn croesawau gohebiaeth yn y Cymraeg neu'r Saesneg



COUNCIL TAX REDUCTION SCHEME CONSULTATION (Pages 61 - 72)
Report of Head of Finance enclosed.

ASSETS AS AN ORGANISATIONAL CHANGE STRATEGY
WORKSTREAM

A verbal update will be provided at the meeting.
FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME (Pages 73 - 76)
Report of Member Engagement Manager enclosed.




58.

59.

60.

Agenda Item 3

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
16 JANUARY 2014

Minutes of the meeting of the Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny
Committee of Flintshire County Council held at Delyn Committee Room, County
Hall, Mold on Thursday, 16 January 2014

PRESENT: Councillor Tim Newhouse (Chairman)

Councillors: Haydn Bateman, Marion Bateman, Clive Carver, Peter Curtis,
Andy Dunbobbin, Ron Hampson, Richard Jones, Richard Lloyd, Mike Lowe,
lan Smith and Arnold Woolley

APOLOGIES: Councillors: lan Dunbar and Paul Shotton, Chief Executive and
Head of Human Resources & Organisational Development

ALSO PRESENT: Councillor Kevin Jones

CONTRIBUTORS: Leader and Cabinet Member for Finance, Cabinet Member for
Corporate Management, Head of ICT & Customer Services and Head of Finance

Corporate Finance Manager (for minute number 62)
Revenues & Benefits Manager (for minute number 63 & 64)
Revenues Manager (for minute number 64)

Benefits Manager (for minute numbers 63 & 64)

IN ATTENDANCE: Member Engagement Manager and Committee Officer

COUNCILLOR TED EVANS

The Chairman paid tribute to the late Councillor Ted Evans, which was
echoed by the Committee.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (INCLUDING WHIPPING DECLARATIONS)

Councillor Mike Lowe declared a personal interest in Agenda ltem 6
‘Council Tax Reduction Scheme’ as he was in receipt of Council Tax reduction
due to the disability of a family member.

Councillor Richard Jones declared a personal interest in Agenda Item 7
‘Council Tax and Business Rate Policies 2014-15’ as his partner was a business
rate payer. He chose to leave the meeting during discussion on this item.

Councillor Clive Carver declared a personal and prejudicial interest in
Agenda Item 7 ‘Council Tax and Business Rate Policies 2014-15" as he was a
Director of a company located in his ward. He left the meeting during discussion
on this item.

MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 12 December 2013
had been circulated to Members with the agenda.

Page 1



61.

62.

RESOLVED:
That the minutes be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

IMPROVEMENT ASSESSMENT LETTER FROM THE AUDITOR GENERAL
FOR WALES

The Head of ICT & Customer Services introduced the report on the
Council’s Improvement Assessment Letter from the Auditor General for Wales
dated December 2013, together with the Council’s response.

In line with requirements of the Local Government (Wales) Measure 2009,
the Letter reported the view of the Auditor General for Wales that the Council had
discharged its improvement reporting duties with no new statutory
recommendations for improvement.

The Leader and Cabinet Member for Finance said that the lack of new
proposals for improvement gave assurance on the Council’s position and that the
helpful comments outlined in the Letter to strengthen current arrangements would
be taken on board.

In response to a query from Councillor Haydn Bateman on two of the
comments, the Head of ICT & Customer Services explained that these related to
the level of detail and presentation of information to engage with residents and
the suggestion to be proactive in inviting feedback from residents.

On the first comment, the Leader and Cabinet Member for Finance spoke
of the need to ensure a balance between so that sufficient detail was given in a
way that residents could easily engage with.

RESOLVED:

That the Council’'s Improvement Assessment Letter from the Auditor General for
Wales, together with the Council’s response, be noted.

REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2013/14 (MONTH 7)

The Corporate Finance Manager introduced a report to provide Members
with Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Month 7) information for the Council
Fund and Housing Revenue Account (HRA). The report was due for submission
to Cabinet on 21 January 2014 and would be on the same agenda as the initial
budget proposals for 2014/15. Therefore it was important to reflect the most
accurate position possible, due to the direct link with the level of contingency
reserve available which would form a key part of the budget strategy for 2014/15.
Due to this, it was reported that detailed work was being undertaken to confirm
the timing and achievement of all efficiencies, particularly some of the large more
complex areas such as the Customer workstream.

For the Council Fund, the projected net in-year expenditure was reported
to be £944K less than the budget, which was a decrease of £68K from that

Page 2



63.

reported at Month 6. Explanation was given on the main reasons for variances
from Month 6, together with actions, as outlined in the report.

On the Programme of Efficiencies, it was projected that £4.506m of the
£5.331m included in the budget had either already been achieved or was
expected to do so by the end of the financial year.

The position on pay inflation and non-standard price inflation remained
unchanged from Month 6. An update on unearmarked reserves reported that an
estimated £3.585m was likely to be available at the end of the financial year.

For the HRA, there was a projected underspend of £117K which would
mean a closing balance of £1.551m, which at 5.4% of total expenditure was
above the recommended level.

On the Council Fund, Councillor Haydn Bateman asked about the
increased internal interest costs and reduction in debt management costs under
the Central Loans and Investment Account. The Head of Finance explained that
this section dealt with all debt and treasury management undertaken across the
Council and that the position remained unchanged from that reported at Month 6.
She said that further detail was available from the Finance Manager - Technical
Accountancy and that the accounting part of treasury management activity (as
considered by the Audit Committee, Cabinet and County Council) could be
incorporated in the training session scheduled for 27 January 2014, to which all
Members were invited. She would ask the Finance Manager - Technical
Accountancy to refer to Councillor Bateman’s question in a meeting which was
being arranged to address previous questions raised.

Councillor Richard Lloyd referred to the potential costs relating to the
former chemical plant in Sandycroft and asked for further clarification. The
Corporate Finance Manager said that the update included in the report advised of
projected costs of £400K for the current financial year. The Head of Finance was
aware that the site had been made safe and that discussions were being finalised
on its future. She agreed to seek an update from the Head of Legal &
Democratic Services to share with Members.

In response to a query from Councillor Clive Carver, the Corporate
Finance Manager explained that Denbighshire Council was now the lead
Authority for the Coroners service and that the in-year costs were due to
outstanding invoices which had been received late from Wrexham as the lead
authority.

RESOLVED:
That the content of the reports be noted.

COUNCIL TAX REDUCTION SCHEME

The Revenues & Benefits Manager introduced the report to seek views on
the Council Tax Reduction Scheme for 2014/15 and explained the requirement
for the report to be approved by Cabinet prior to endorsement to adopt the

Page 3



64.

Scheme at County Council before the end of the month. Failure to do so would
result in application of a default Scheme.

Following Welsh Government (WG) approval of the regulations, there was
a need for the Council to re-adopt the Scheme for 2014/15 with consideration to
three additional discretionary elements. The Revenues & Benefits Manager
provided explanation on these areas for discretion, as outlined in the report, and
advised that the outcome of consultation indicated that the majority of responses
were in agreement with the recommendations of the report.

RESOLVED:
(@)  That the Committee noted the recommendations to Cabinet and Council,

(b)  That the making of the Council Tax Reduction Scheme and Prescribed
Requirements (Wales) Regulations (‘the Prescribed Requirements
Regulations’) by Wales Government on 26 November 2013 be noted, as
amended by the Council Tax Reduction Schemes (Prescribed
Requirements and Default Scheme) (Wales) (Amendment) Regulations
2014; and

(c) To recommend to Council to adopt the Council Tax Reduction Scheme
discretionary elements as outlined in Appendix 1 to the report, subject to
any input from Cabinet.

COUNCIL TAX AND BUSINESS RATE POLICIES 2014-15

Councillors Clive Carver and Richard Jones left the room prior to
consideration of this item.

The Revenues & Benefits Manager introduced the report giving details of
an annual report on Council Tax and Business Rate Policies proposed for the
financial year 2014/15. He outlined the areas under Section 13A of the Council
Tax regulations where discretionary relief could be applied by Councils, as
indicated in the report, and advised that such amounts were funded by the
Council and not Welsh Government. Views were sought from the Committee to
be reported verbally to Cabinet.

Councillor Marion Bateman queried why discretionary discounts were not
available to those who made payments by standing order/direct debit. The
Revenues & Benefits Manager explained that a high proportion of residents
currently used this preferred method and that a discount was not applied due to
anti-poverty issues to residents and cost implications to the Council.

In response to a query from Councillor Richard Lloyd, the Revenues &
Benefits Manager confirmed that the 25% discount on Council Tax for single
person occupancy was part of primary legislation. A 50% National Non Domestic
Rates (NNDR) reduction was applied to establishments which fulfilled the
requirements for discretionary relief, such as golf clubs and golf driving ranges.

Page 4



65.

Following a query by Councillor Peter Curtis on the potential for some golf
clubs to attract revenue from on-site functions, the Revenues Manager explained
that only a small number qualified for the relief.

When asked by Councillor Haydn Bateman about traveller sites, the
Revenues & Benefits Manager explained that Council Tax was payable on any
domestic properties within the Council Tax Valuation List which were the main
residence of the individual and that single person occupancy discount would
apply within the legislation. Business rates would apply to caravans located on
holiday parks payable through the site owner.

Councillor Arnold Woolley queried the rationale not to award discretionary
‘top up’ discounts to small businesses, in view of the current financial climate.
The Revenues & Benefits Manager advised that hardship relief was available
through the Business Rate regulations which would entitle 100% relief on those
businesses which qualified.

The Leader and Cabinet Member for Finance clarified that it was not the
responsibility of the Council to set business rates and that the policy on
discretionary elements had remained unchanged by the Council for some time.

Councillor Marion Bateman asked if Cabinet could give consideration to
applying an incentive discount for payments by Direct Debit. The Leader and
Cabinet Member for Finance agreed that this was a valid point and would be
referred to Cabinet. However, there was a need to understand the proportion of
those already paying by this method and the potential significant cost implications
to the Council.

RESOLVED:

That the current Council Tax and Business Rate Policies for 2014/15 be
continued.

FEEDBACK FROM CONSIDERATION OF IMPROVEMENT AND
PERFORMANCE PLANS

The Member Engagement Manager presented the report giving feedback
from the functional Overview & Scrutiny committees on the new approach to
Improvement and Performance Plans.

He reminded Members of the new reporting arrangements which had been
received by the committees in November 2013. Whilst detailing the feedback, he
advised that following a suggestion made by the Community Profile &
Partnerships Overview & Scrutiny Committee, a workshop was to be arranged for
the end of February 2014 to assist Members in their scrutiny of the new
approach.

Councillor Peter Curtis, who was a member of the Social & Health Care
Overview & Scrutiny Committee, stressed the need for Cabinet to take on board
the concerns raised about joint working with Betsi Cadwaladr University Health
Board and the increased need for Dementia facilities in hospitals which had been

Page 5



66.

67.

previously highlighted. Councillor Marion Bateman added that these concerns
were also shared by some officers.

The Leader and Cabinet Member for Finance gave assurance that this risk
had already been identified within the Care & Social Services Inspectorate Wales
(CSSIW) report and that the Council would continue to work with the new Board
to improve the situation.

RESOLVED:

That the observations of the Overview & Scrutiny committees on the
Improvement and Performance Plans be forwarded to Cabinet.

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

The Member Engagement Manager introduced a report to enable the
Committee to consider the Forward Work Programme. He drew attention to the
workshop scheduled for 27 January 2014 which would give all Members an
introduction to the Budget 2014/15.

RESOLVED:
That the Forward Work Programme be agreed.

MEMBERS OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC IN ATTENDANCE

There were two members of the press in attendance.

(The meeting started at 10.00 am and ended at 10.55 am)

Chairman

Page 6



Agenda ltem 4

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE

DATE: THURSDAY, 13 FEBRUARY 2014

REPORT BY: HEAD OF FINANCE

SUBJECT: REVENUE _BUDGET MONITORING 2013/14 (MONTH
8)

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01 To provide Members with the Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14
report as at month 8.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01 Revenue budget monitoring reports are provided on a monthly basis
to Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee before being
presented to Cabinet in the same cycle.

3.00 CONSIDERATIONS

3.01  The revenue budget monitoring report as at month 8 is attached which
is scheduled for Cabinet on 18 February 2014.

3.02 Each month, budget monitoring reports are based on actual income
and expenditure to a given point (in this case Month 8) but also project
the most up to date position possible to year end.

3.03 The Month 8 report for 2013/14 will be on the same agenda as the
budget report for 2014/15.

4.00 RECOMMENDATIONS

4.01 Members are asked to note the report.

5.00 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

5.01 As set outin the report.

6.00 ANTIPOVERTY IMPACT

6.01 None.

7.00 ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

7.01 None.

Page 7



8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

12.00

12.01

EQUALITIES IMPACT

None.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None.

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

None.

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

None.

APPENDICES

Appendix A — Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/4 (Month 8) report.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Contact Officer: Sara Dulson
Telephone: 01352 702287
Email: sara.dulson@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 8



Appendix A

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CABINET
DATE: TUESDAY, 18 FEBRUARY 2014
REPORT BY: HEAD OF FINANCE
SUBJECT: REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2013/14 (MONTH 8)
1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT
1.01 To provide Members with the most up to date revenue budget monitoring
information (Month 8) for the Council Fund and the Housing Revenue
Account for 2013/14.
1.02 INDEX OF CONTENTS
Section 2 Executive Summary
Paragraph 3.01 Council Fund Summary Table
Section 4 Inflation
Section 5 Monitoring Budget Assumptions & New Risks
Section 6 Unearmarked Reserves
Section 7 Housing Revenue Account
Appendix 1 Council Fund - Movement in Variances from Month 7
Appendix 2 Community Services -Variances Summary
Appendix 3 Environment -Variances Summary
Appendix 4 Lifelong Learning -Variances Summary
Appendix 5 Corporate Services -Variances Summary
Appendix 6 Central & Corporate Finance -Variances Summary
Appendix 7 Council Fund Unearmarked Reserves Summary
Appendix 8 Housing Revenue Account -Variances Summary
Appendix 9 Council Fund - Achievement of Efficiencies
2.00 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
2.01 The projected year end position, as estimated at Month 8, is as follows:

Council Fund

e Net in year expenditure forecast to be £1.068m less than budget. (An
increase of £0.124m on the £0.944m reported at Month 7).

e Projected contingency reserve balance at 31 March 2014 of £3.709m

Page 9




Housing Revenue Account (HRA)

e Net in year expenditure forecast to be £0.212m less than budget
(£0.117m as at Month 7)

¢ Projected HRA balances at 31 March 2014 of £1.646m

3.00 COUNCIL FUND LATEST IN YEAR FORECAST

3.01 The table below shows a projected positive variation of expenditure against
budget of £1.068m

Original In-Year Over /

TOTAL EXPENDITURE AND Budget ';i‘ﬁ;if (Under) spend
INCOME

Month 7 | Month 8

£m £m £m £m

DIRECTORATES (Service Groups)

Services for Adults 45.642 44.302 (0.610) (0.664)
Services for Children 11.906 12,172 0.569 0.827
Housing Services 1.800 1.835 (0.296) (0.319)
Development & Resources 1.688 1.659 (0.051) (0.018)
TOTAL : COMMUNITY SERVICES 61.036 59.968 (0.388) (0.174)
Assets and Transportation 6.015 6.091 0.065 0.031
Planning 1.708 1.717 (0.039) (0.068)
Public Protection 3.455 3.464 (0.056) (0.055)
Regeneration 0.715 0.704 0.011 0.007
Streetscene 19.320 19.210 0.333 0.352

Management, Support & 1088 | 1.004| (0.060)| (0.009)

Performance
TOTAL : ENVIRONMENT 32.301 32.280 0.254 0.258
Culture & Leisure 6.876 6.378 0.384 0.409
Inclusion Services 14.058 13.245 (0.011) (0.059)
Primary School Services 43.374 43.334 (0.045) (0.037)
Secondary School Services 36.638 37.472 0.002 (0.016)
Development & Resources 12.118 12.428 (0.179) (0.223)
TOTAL : LIFELONG LEARNING 113.064 | 112.857 0.151 0.074
Chief Executive 2.356 2.301 (0.055) (0.053)
Finance 14265 | 14.235| (0.600) (1.019)
HR & OD 2.427 2.479 (0.032) (0.013)
ICT & Customer Services 4.922 5.037 0.010 0.001
Legal & Democratic Services 3.145 3.136 (0.046) (0.135)
TOTAL : CORPORATE SERVICES 27.115 27.188 (0.723) (1.219)
TOTAL DIRECTORATES 233.516 | 232.293 (0.706) (1.061)
Central and Corporate Finance 26.236 27.459 (0.238) (0.007)
Total 259.752 | 259.752 (0.944) (1.068)

Page 10



3.02

3.03

3.04

3.06

3.06

3.07

3.08

The original budget column reflects the budget approved by Council on 1
March 2013. The revised budget column reflects in-year virements which
have been approved in compliance with Financial Procedure Rules.

From the table in 3.01 it can be seen that there is an increase of £0.124m
on the under spend of £0.944m reported at Month 7. The key variances to
note include:

Community Services — Qut of County Placements (Children’'s Services)

The projected overspend for Month 8 is £0.452m, which represents an
increase of £0.203m on the Month 7 amount of £0.249m. The main reasons
for the movement relate to new high cost placements (£0.082m), an
unexpected continuation of an existing placement (£0.082m) and required
changes to an existing placement with a client being moved to a high cost
secure unit placement (£0.049m)

Corporate Services — Housing Benefit Subsidy and Discretionary Housing
Payments

Following a review of the Housing Benefit Subsidy profile and the level of
funding required to meet Discretionary Housing Payment need, it has been
identified that there will be an in year efficiency of £0.381m. The Council has
been proactive in supporting eligible claimants with temporary financial
assistance through discretionary housing payments. At the same time, the
Council has also been very successful, through interventions by the Welfare
Response Team, in assisting households to better manage the financial
changes imposed upon them by welfare reforms and economic impacts. As
a result of this positive action, the need for discretionary housing payments
has been less than had been anticipated. This position will continue to be
kept under review alongside the funding provided for this purpose by the
Department of Works and Pensions.

Flintshire Futures — Customer Programme

It is now projected that £0.286m of the efficiencies included in the budget in
relation to the Flintshire Futures Customer Programme will not now be
realised in 2013/14 although it is anticipated that they will be achievable in
subsequent years when the project has advanced and the wider network of
Flintshire Connects sites are in place.

All of the movements from Month 7 are summarised in Appendix 1 with the
detailed reasons for all variances by Directorate summarised within
Appendices 2 to 8.

Programme of Efficiencies

The 2013/14 budget contains £5.331m of specific efficiencies and the table

Page 11



3.09

3.10

3.1

3.12

3.13

below summarises the current position in relation to the achievement of
these items. This analysis shows that it is currently projected that £4.146m
(78%) will be achieved, resulting in a net underachievement of £1.185m.
This is lower than the agreed efficiency target of 85% as detailed in the
Improvement Plan. The main reason for the underachievement reported in
this period relates to delays in the Flintshire Futures Programme as detailed
in 3.06 above.

. B\{Jaclll;tzz LG (Under) Over
Status of Efficiency Effizi:‘ncy Ef:::?éz?::m Achievement £m
ALREADY ACHIEVED 1.973 1.973 0.000
EXPECTED TO BE 1.877 1.877 0.000
ACHIEVED IN FULL
ACHIEVABLE IN 0.631 0.296 (0.335)
PART
NOT ACHIEVABLE 0.850 0.000 (0.850)
Total 5.331 4146 (1.185)

Appendix 9 provides further details of the assumptions behind the efficiency
projections, and where relevant the actions required to address items not
currently expected to be achieved in full. It is important to note that the
impact of this analysis has already been included in the overall Month 8
projected outturn position.

Request for Carry Forward — Community Services

Welfare Reform — in 2012/13 an amount of £80k was carried forward to
2013/14 for two additional posts in the Response Team. Due to delays in
recruiting to these posts it is requested that £0.029m is carried forward for
the continuation of two fixed term posts in the Welfare Response Team.

Request for Carry Forward — Corporate Services (Finance)
Internal Audit — due to a delay in the procurement of software it is requested
that £0.030m be carried forward into 2014/15 to fund audit management
software upgrade costs. This software is needed to replace the current
provision following the ending of the contract with RSM Tenon.

Request for Carry Forward — Corporate Services (ICT and Customer
Services)

ICT and Customer Services — It is requested to carry forward £0.046m into
2014/15 in respect of Event and Log Management due to project delays
which mean the system cannot be implemented until 2014/15.

Impacts for the 2014/15 Budget

Any projections relating to in year budget pressures or efficiencies which
have an actual or potential ongoing impact have been taken into account in
considering the budget proposals for 2014/15 which is also reported on this
agenda.

Page 12



4.00

4.01

4.02

5.00

5.01

5.02

6.00

6.01

6.02

7.00

7.01

INFLATION

Pay inflation of £0.734m is included within service budgets to reflect the
national pay award agreed earlier in the year.

Non Standard price inflation — amounts for energy, fuel and food costs are
included in the budget and held centrally. The Service budgets which incur
these costs are monitored closely and funds released on a full assessment
of evidenced need. To date only the food cost allocation of £0.141m has
been allocated (month 6) although the report currently assumes that all of
the non standard allocation will be required by the end of March.

MONITORING BUDGET ASSUMPTIONS AND NEW RISKS

Along with its strategic partners, the Council has intervened in relation to the
former chemical plant in Sandycroft (Euticals Ltd), and continues to be in
discussion with the Welsh Government about solutions, roles and
responsibilities. Estimated costs have been reviewed and are reflected
within current projections and continue to be monitored monthly.

Out of County Placements — This area of Children’s Services is known to be
a highly volatile area of expenditure with potential for significant changes
month on month. This is a challenging area of service to monitor accurately
and efforts are continuing to improve the timeliness and flow of information
to enable the most accurate position to be projected at any given point in
time. However, the very nature of the service is such that there will always
be a potential for major swings in the projection between specific reporting
periods.

UNEARMARKED RESERVES

The 2012/13 final outturn reported to Cabinet on 16 July showed
unearmarked reserves at 31 July 2013 (above the base level of £5.564m) of
£3.409m after taking into account a commitment in 2013/14 for use of
£0.297m to meet one-off time limited costs. In July, Cabinet allocated
£0.250m to the Winter maintenance reserve, bringing the level in the
reserve to £3.159m.

After taking into account an allocation of £0.518m for recovery costs
following the severe weather in March 2013, and bringing in the impact of
the projected in year budget position the current projected level of the
contingency reserve at the end of March 2014 is £3.709

HOUSING REVENUE ACCOUNT

On 19 February 2013, the Council approved a Housing Revenue Account
(HRA) budget for 2013/14 of £28.259m. The budget provided for a closing
balance of £0.903m, which at 3.2% of total expenditure satisfies the prudent

Page 13



7.02

7.03

7.04

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

12.00

12.01

13.00

13.01

approach of ensuring a minimum level of 3%.

The 2012/13 final outturn reported to Cabinet on 16 July 2013 showed a
closing balance at the end of 2012/13 of £1.931m which was £0.861m more
than when the 2013/14 budget was set. This had the effect of increasing the
opening balance for 2013/14 by the same amount.

For 2013/14 there is an overall projected under spend of £0.212 and a
projected closing balance at month 8 of £1.646, which at 5.76% of total
expenditure satisfied the prudent approach of ensuring a minimum level of
3%

Appendix 7 details the reasons for significant variances occurring to date
and the actions planned to deal with them.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Members are recommended to:
a) Note the overall report

b) Note the projected Council Fund contingency sum as at 31% March
2014 (paragraph 6.02)

c) Approve the carry forwards detailed in 3.10 — 3.12

d) Note the projected final level of balances on the Housing Revenue
Account (paragraph 7.03)

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The financial implications are as set out in Sections 3.00 - 7.00 of the report.

ANTI-POVERTY IMPACT

None.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

None.

EQUALITIES IMPACT

None.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None.

Page 14



14.00

14.01

15.00

15.01

16.00

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

None.

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

None.
APPENDICES

Council Fund - Movement in Variances from Month 7 - Appendix 1
Council Fund Significant Variances - Appendices 2 - 6

Council Fund - Movements on unearmarked reserves - Appendix 7
Housing Revenue Account Variances - Appendix 8

Council Fund - Achievement of Efficiencies - Appendix 9

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Contact Officer: Sara Dulson
Telephone: 01352 702287
Email: sara.dulson@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 15



Page 16



Appendix 1

COUNCIL FUND - REVENUE BUDGET 2013/14

Creoe ; FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
Sir y Fflint
“* Flintshi
rintshire Budget Montoring (Month 8)
Summary of Movement from Month 7
Em £m
Month 7
Service Directorates (0.706)
Central and Corporate Finance (0.238)
Variance as per Cabinet Report (0.944)
Month 8 (1.061)
Service Directorates (0.007)
Central and Corporate Finance
Variance as per Directorate Returns (1.068)
Change Requiring Explanation 0.124
Community Services
Services For Adults
* Resource and Regulated Service (Intake & Reablement) - Impact of vacancy savings for 2 admin. posts 0.026
previously reflected within Community Services - now transferred to meet budgeted efficiency for Flintshire Futures
(Cross-Organisational admin. review)
¢ Localities (Locality Teams) - Minor adaptations (-£0.050m) reduced expenditure this year following budget uplift, (0.101)
cessation of OT referrals to private service provider as our own OT's are able to meet current demand (-£0.037m),
and staffing saving due to matemity leave not backfilled (-£0.014m)
e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m for Services for Adults 0.021
Development & Resources
e Training - premises costs to be recharged at end of year 0.032
e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m 0.002

Services For Childrens

* Out of County Placements - new client placements (+£0.082m), eontinuation of existing placements (+£0.082m), 0.203
changes to placement costs (+£0.049m) - offset by a placement ending (-£0.010m)

e Professional Support - one-off pension fund strain costs for a former employee (£0.023m), minor variances 0.028
(£0.005m)

e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m 0.026
Housing Services

. ) . ) . (0.031)
Accommodation Support Team - impact of completion & implementation of restructure

¢ Other minor changes of less than £0.025m 0.008

0.214
Environment

Assets & Transportation

¢ Highways Network & Transportation - Actual income received in excess of expected for Road Closures and Fixed (0.057)
Penalty Notices ; Bus Subsidies reduced due to re-negotiated contract prices and cross-boundary recharge
increases applied to neighbouring authorities

e Other minor changes of less than £0.010m 0.023
Planning

e Planning Control - increased Planning Fee application income (0.016)

e Other minor changes of less than £0.010m (0.011)
Public Protection

o Other minor changes of less than £0.010m 0.002
Regeneration

o Other minor changes of less than £0.010m (0.004)
Streetscene

e Transportation & Logistics - additional running costs not able to be reflected in recharges to service users 0.025

o Other minor changes of less than £0.010m (0.008)
Management Support & Performance

e Corporate Admin Review 0.051

e Other minor changes of less than £0.010m (0.003)

0.004

Page 17



Lifelong Learning

Culture & Leisure

Leisure Services - £0.020m relates to admin vacancy savings. The remainder relates to minor variances.

Libraries, Culture & Heritage - minor variances.
Inclusion Services

Inclusion Services - the position has improved on Inclusion Services since month 7 by £0.035m. The majority of
this improvement relates to a reduction in the projected costs for Teaching Assistants in the Special Units. A
minor variance of £0.004m relates to maximisation of grant claims in terms of admin charges. £0.012m relates to
additional grant income.

Out of County - A saving of £0.029m relates to a placement which was anticipated to by funded by Lifelong
Leaming and is now a joint arrangement with Children's Services. This has been reduced by minor net increased
costs on four other placements of £0.009m. A small saving of £0.004m is also expected on one Post 16
placement.

Primary School Services

Minor variances in the projection for Primary School Services relate to School Service Level Agreement income,
supplies and services efficiencies and maximisation of grant income.

Secondary School Services

Minor Variances in the projection for Secondary Schoo! Services relate to the Music Service and maximisation of
grant income.

Development & Resources
Children, Youth & Community - minor variances.

Pupil/Student Transport - minor variances relating to transport contracts.
BusINESS UNIS - the projected outtlum on Business UNits Nas IMprovea by £U.U39M SINCe Montn /. £U.uZbm

relates to controls on expenditure in the Schools Management Information Team. The remainder relates to minor
sAavinas

Facilities - minor variances

Management & Business Support - savings of £0.038m relate to Goverror Training, adjustments to the allocation
of the School Effectiveness Grant allocation to maximise the admin charge allowable and supplies and services
budgets across the directorate. Savings have been reduced by £0.014m for admin vacancy savings to be
reported under Flintshire Futures

Corporate Services

Legal and Democratic Services - vacancy savings £0.017m, Members Services savings (£0.013m), Members
Allowances underspend (£0.086m), Legal Subscriptions expenditure (£0.011m), minor variances £0.004m

HR and Organisational Development - Disclosure & Barring Service expenditure £0.009m, vacancy savings
£0.016m, loss of income £0.007m, minor variances (£0.013m)

ICT and Customer Services - vacancy savings £0.013m, registrars income £0.003m, postage spend £0.014m,
ICT Strategy underspend (£0.025m), minor variances (£0.014m)

Finance - Housing Benefit Subsidy efficiency (£0.381m), reduced shortfall on CTRS (£0.019m), minor variances
(£0.019m)

Chief Executives Department - vacancy savings (£0.002m), minor variances £0.004m

Central & Corporate Flnance

Pension Fund Contribution - projected budgeted surplus on recovery of FCC share of pension fund deficit
Mass / Matrix Contract - decrease in rebate due to less use of Agency workers

Organisation Review - vacancy savings in Flintshire Futures programmes

Minimum Revenue provision - the calculation has been reviewed within the CLIA Account

Flintshire Futures - Customer Programme requires further advancement - wider network of connect sites
Minor Variances

Total Changes

Page 18

0.017

0.007

(0.035)

(0.013)

0.008

(0.018)

0.005
0.010

(0.035)

0.001

(0.024)

Appendix 1

(0.089)
0.019
(0.009)

(0.419)

0.002

(0.077)

(0.116)
0.115
(0.022)
(0.021)
0.286
(0.011)

(0.496)

0.231

(0.124)



‘puadsiano ay) ssalppe
0} Aem gjendosdde jsows
ay} aujwualap 0} pasinbal yiom

Jsyyunj 83IAI8G [enjuspisey

‘uonjesijeuonel
1obpnq u pajsnipe puadsiapun

90IAI9G uoljepodsuel] jusiy

Jeak

juauno ay) ybnouy) Aem ped
Buiaq Ayjioes 8y jo Hulusdo ay)
0} anp uasue sey pue Buuinoal
uou pue Jjo-auo si jsuiebe

"awwooul (Wgy0'03)

yyesH pue (wp/0°03) Juald Aq Josyo
(S¥0°03) @o1nies pue saljddns [euonippe
pue (WgH0 03) SIS0 sesiwaid jeuolippe
(wgzz 03) Jon00 Jels ainsus 0} paau
ay} 0} anp (W{(Z"03) SOIAISS [ERUSPISSY
“@snoy-uj ulyum pusdsianc psjosfosd

e Aq 19s)0 aie spuadsispun asay |
‘(w9z0 03) salouedea o) anp Ajsow
(weeo 03) puadsispun S8JIAIBS Aeg
'S810UBORA JJe)s 0} sajejal (WLy0'03)
puadsispun 83JA16S UoEepOodsuel] Judl)
‘slapinoid

a1e9 10)08s Juspuadapul pue juswsjgeal
Jo asn Jusjealb o) anp (W 90°03)
puadsiapun 317 AelIDIwog asnoy-u|
Aypioey ayy Bujuado ui Aejep

{enur ue o} enp si (wQLg 03) sulwser

(juswsjgesy pue
ayeu|) s9oIneS
pajeinbay

¢ XION3Iddv

puadsiepun sy | 8183 BIx3| sA| uo puadsiopun pajosfold died enx3|(zzz'0)  |(ovz0)  [20L'S 8ve'S pue seainosay
‘foueoea
jels e 0} anp st (wy|0°03) 9oueleq sy
‘YjjesH woly palanoosal ale (wgeo 03)
S)S02 858y | "wes| uonuaAIsju| (juswsjqeay
sIsuD) a8y} ul BulIBAOD JBYIOAA |BID0S pue ayeju|) SHoAA
"JJo-8uQ |eydsoH e 0} anp s| puadsiepun 8yL|(960°0)  |(250°0)  |€SE0 S0¥'0 [e100g |epdsoH
S)|NpY 10} S89IAI3G
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Yiuo
paJinbay uonoy asueuep Jofey jJo asne) jseT aguelep = L) 19bpng - IV TS
; i 2 < - pajoefolgd | pasiasy <
aoueueA
(8 yuol) ¥1/€1L0Z Buoyluop 1abpng
S32IAY3S ALINNWWOD

Page 19



¢ XION3ddV

‘puewap
jual|o ul sabuey sy} 1938|)81 YdIYym 89IAI8S
ab.e| siy) ssosoe saouelea Buesuadwos
JBY)0 dwWos ale aljsy) "¢ yjuow
‘Aessoaosu| woly pabueyoun sulewsal pue ‘uonosfoid
uanold Ji pajsnipe pue mainal puadsispun }au ay} ulyum woyL 03
Japun )day aq |im asay | Jo BuiAes e Joj Sjunod2e siy] “ylesH (seo1nuBg
‘suondwnsse jualno uo paseq| pue 994 usamjaq sabexoed papuny juiof Aigesiq)
s1 sebeyoed pspunj Ajjuiof| jo mainal e jo Joedw pajoadxe ay) J9syo TNV TS
uo yjeaH yum suopjenobau syy djay 0} 1@6pnq e sapn|oul 891AI8S SIY) pajejnbay
0} uopelal ul puadsiapun ay] | pajou Ajsnoiaaud sy - sallligesig buiwies((y01°0)  [(8Z1°0)  [SLL'GL eve Sl pue 82inosay
sjoAa| AyAnoe €1/2102
uo paseq }abpnq o0} Ydn Buimojjoy
puewsap paosnpal 0} anp (W/0°03)
puadsispun suonejdepe Joulp <
*S)S09 8190 Ase||Io1Wop
paseyaind 0} anp (W/0°03) puadsiono
0} pajoafoid st ejuawa(g JosuQ Aue] <
‘swes) "S}S02 JBSN 92IAISS |eUOl)IppE
Ayjeoo] ay} jo ped se Buuirewsas| 0} anp (y60°03) puadsiano 0} pajosajoud
aoinss Adelay] |euonednaoQ ale S)S09 |eljuaplsal paseyoind <
ay} Ajuo yym BuipesH sa01AM0S 'S}S09 J8SN 82IAISS |euolIippe
Aigesig ay uiyym umoys mou| 0} anp (0£0°03) puadsiano o} pajoaloid
ale s}abpng wea)} A)jeoo] ay) ale s)s0o Auej||Io1wop paseyoind <
Jo ued se papn|aul Ajsnolaaid *s)sod jueoea
SjuswWald |SAd 84l Jo 1soN | 0} anp Apsow (wQQz 03) puadsiapun 0}
paoadxa Jay)ab0) aie swea) A)eso < (seneoso)
‘MalABI Japun daa)| S8JIAIBS 8|d0o8d 48pI0[£90°0 (8€0°0) evre’cl 188°€lL swes ] AyjeooT
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
b [ tilow wnyno yobpng
paiinbay uonoy asueuep Jofep Jo asnes jsen aJueLIBA TR || FosneN LTV ETS
aouelep
(8 yyuo) v1/£10Z Bunojiuol 1ebpng
S3ADIAHUTS ALINNWINOD

Page 20



¢ XION3ddV

(seoinueg
Aunqesiq)
‘S}S0O J9SN 82IAISS UOI)ISURl) EERIVETS
"MalABJ Japun doay| [eUORIpPPE 0} 8NP S| puadsiano 8yl 1020°0 G200 910°¢ 161 Auigesiq
(e|doad Buipoddng) ‘wgzo 03 (seoineg
J0 awooui Juelb Jo |jejHoys e pue Agesiq)
‘w/10°03) Hodsuey (wogo 03) siuswded CELITVETS
Aued pay ‘(wop0°03) sisood Aed yejs Aungesiq
"Molnal Japun dasyy| Isuiebe spuadsiano 0} snp Ajsouw si sIy] |080°0 010 G9/°0 8590 pue uonisuels ]
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
b [ Hilow wnjnoO jobpng
paiinbay uoijoy aoueueA Joley jo asne) yse] aoueleA Do mara | el 99IAI3G
asueuep
(8 YuoW) vi/cLoz Bunoyuo 3abpng
S3JIAUIS ALINAWNOD

Page 21



‘Aed ou yym asussqe
paaibe ue Huimoj|oy uononpal 3soo Aed

(@031118G BsNnSIN
aoue)sqng

'8 UljesH
|ejusiy) woddng

¢ XIAN3dddV

"Jjo-auQ| Ho-auo e o} enp (wG0 03) Alsow si sIYL|(+80°0) (0010 8¢.°0 8¢8°0 jeuolssajold
"SJUBI|0 MBU JBY}0 Wos
Buipnjoul sabexoed aied Jusuno Jo }S0d
ay) s109|)84 Inq 18ybiy aq a10j018Y) pjnom
puadsiapun Juaiund 8y| "82IAI8S BY)
ojul Jualo siyy Buiuajsuel) ul Aejsp e usaq
sey aiay) ‘abeyoed uonisued) }sod ybiy e (eo1Al8g BsNsIN
UIM |ENPIAIPUI UB JO Y})|BSH WOy J18)suel} aouesqns
8y} jo uonejoadxa ay) J108|jai 01 €102 '? UleaH
ul eale Siy) 0} pappe usaq sey }abpnq |eus|) aones
wESZ0 03 [euonippe uy “sabesoed AeyorwoQ
‘MaIAB) Jopun daay)| aieo Juauno uo paseq st puadsiapun siyL |(021°0) (980°0) /190 €02°0 pue |eluapisey
(seo1nes
Aungesiq)
(W0 03) s1soo Aed yejs jsuiebe poddng
‘MaIA3) Japun deay) puadsiano ue 0} anp Afisow si siy] |£50°0 0S0°0 /SP 0 1070 aAleJISIuIWLIpY
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
b [ tuon uinyjnQ jobpng
palinbay uonay aouelep Jofepy jo asnen ise] aduBURA Daraaioigll|lpesirex 92IAI9S
2oUBLIBA
(8 wuow) ¥1/c10Z Bunojiuo Jobpng
S3DIAYIS ALINNWINOD

Page 22



¢ XION3ddv

(019'0) |(ro9'0) Iseo'ey 20E v :[ejoiqns

(eyebaibbe)

saoueleA

‘JualInN9al aq o} pajoadxa s)npy 1oy}

J0U INg MBaIA8I 0} BNURUO) "saoueLeA Joulw snouep(610°0) (v¥0°0) S0V LoL'¥ $90IMI8S J1BYI0
‘uMmouNun ale sajep
UE]S 40 S)S09 |enuajod abe)s
siy} ye ybnoyye sjualo yyeay

|EJUS|A [EUONHIPPE JO Suoljedlpul (Aupgesig

Ajes ale alay} se mou PLIELOZ Buiues)

B i ol s st 1o} sebesoed e1eo Jue.uno spaYYeY((550°0)  |(€50°0)  [624°0 28t°0 106png disuaioy
usaq Sey SaJIAI8S OM]
ay} usamjaq }abpng Buiubije
-a1 Jo Ayjiqissod 8y "Sunoo
Jo uosud wouy 80110U HoYs Je

Spuewap pue slaqunu jusljo (sanuieg BsSNSIN

ul sabueyo 0} anp Ajjnejoa eouelsang

|lenuajod - maiaal Japun dasy) VviELOe 8 YIESH [BJUSIN)

Jo} sebexoed aieo Jualnd s}odldY|(9€1°0) (6¥1°0) 9610 S0E0 }obpng oisuaio4

(w3) (w3) (ur3) w3)
Hilow win 6
nno jsbpng
paiinbay uonoy aoueueA lolep Jo asnen jseT] 2oUBHRA TR RG] CRITVETS
aoueleA
(8 Wuow) pi/cLoz Bunojiuo Jobpng
S3DIAYIS ALINNWINOD

Page 23



¢ XIONIddv

[(1500) [(8L0°0)  [iv9'L 659°L {|eyoiqgng
(s1eba166€)
sadueleA
S$83JN0S9Y
"Juaunoal aq 0} pajoadxe % Juawdojana(
JOU JNQ MBIABI 0} BNURUOD "saouenen Jouiw snoueA|(161°0)  [(8L1'0)  [1¥9°L 6S.°1 JByYy0
sjsod jueosea Jo juswubijeay 00L°0 00L°0 0000 (001°0) |onuod Aoueoep
s324n0say B Juawdojaaag
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Yuop 6
palinbay] uonoy aoueueA Jofep jo asne) }sen aoueulep = UL o) e 9JIAI8g
; : 7 2 . pajoafold | pasinay :
aoueuUep
(8 yuo) yL/cL0g Bunojiuop 326png
S3DIAYIS ALINNWWOD

Page 24



6950 128°0 666°CL [4A%A% :jejoyqns
(eyebaibbe)
SaoUBLEBA
‘Juainoal aq o) pajoadxs uaJpjiyD Joj
JOU JNQ MBIABI O} BNUUOD ‘S9OUBLIBA JOUIW SNOLEBA|8L0'0 GS0°0 9.°9 602°9 $90IAI8S JBYI0
(w1 0°03) Buipus juswsoeld
e Aq jasyo ‘(wet0'03) suswaoeld
Bunsixe 0} sebueyo ‘(wgzg0'03)
‘pPamainsl aq 0} panunuod sjuawaoe|d Buinuiuod ‘(wzgo 03) (seoinueg
M pue joafoid sajepp|sjuswadeld [euonippe o} anp si (WEEZ 03) s,uaipliyo)
UHON B mou s] sjuswaoe|d| puadsiano ul aseaioul a8yl "10g UoIBN yebpng psjood
1509 Y61y Jo snooy ay] | |yun dn syuawaoeld buysixa 103|jas sIS0D (6120 A4\ 0€9'¢ 8.1°¢€ Awnog jo 1o
(seoinues
"s)sod jueoea 0} anp s,ualpiy)) wes |
‘Jo-aup| Apsow si eale siy) ulypm puadsiopun 8yl (g60'0)  [(s¥0'0)  |€92°0 80€°0 Buipuayo yinoA
"SI9IBD
ay} Jo} aouemolje buiobuo ue joeipe
‘so1ouaiole o|qissod Algeueaur yaiym siapJlo diysuelplenc)
pue Buiuue|d ainyny wuojul |Im |e1oadg pue aouspIsay 10} S19pI0
pue paiapisuod Bulag si yoiym HNo9 jo Jaqunu Buiseaioul ay) 0} anp (seonieg
10 8WO2)JN0 8y} USBUSPUN|  OS|e SI }| "92IAIaS 8y} ulypm sjuswaoe|d s,uaipjiy9)
uaaq sey Wesa| Juswaoe|d 81e0 19)S04 JO Jaquinu ay) Ul aseadul juswaoe|d
Ajwe4 ay} Jo malnal | ue Jo Jnsai e se Ajuiew s| puadsiano ay| [#Ge 0 Go¢0 e 116°1 Awe-
uaipjiyo 10} SadIAISS
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Huol uwinin abpn
pailinbayj uonoy aosueuep Jolepy jo asnen jseq ajueLiep 0 L] LTV ETS
eoueLEA pajoafold | pasiney

¢ XIAN3IddVv

SIJIAUIS ALINNWWOD

(8 yyuow) ¥1/c10z Bunojiuol yabpng

Page 25



(8gc'0)  |(riL0)  [v6L6S 89665 : [ejol
(96Z°0) |(6Le’0) [9Ls°L GE8'l ‘[ejoiqns
‘JusLndal aq o) pajoadxa (eyebalibbe)
10U JNQ MBIAR] 0} BNUUOY ‘SoUBIBA Jouiw SNOUBA(8£0°0) (£0°0) 6220 292°0 CEL YT Tg)
(saoineg
BuisnoH)
‘uonoaloid uiyum pajoajjal Ajjnj mou wea} poddng
‘pajuswa|dwi Mou ainjonuysay| ainjoniisal e sauobispun Ajjusdal a01M9S|(250°0) (£80°0) 0L’ cLeL uoljepowwod2y
‘uoljepowwodoe ‘GL/PLOC Iun
Aeiodws) Jo 100 paAejap uaaq sey }oaloid asnoH Aenp
ay) aonpaz 0} aoe|d ul Ind usaq ‘uoljepowiwo9oe (seo1nueg
BaABY SPOYloW a18ym adIAIeS Areioday Jo }s09 8y} 8anpail o) aoe|d Buisnop)
ay) ul sjuswianoidwl 0y anp si| ur Ind useq aaey spoylaw alaym adIAIS uol}epoLWOod2Yy
aouelep "malAal Japun desyl| sy} ul sjuswanoidwi 0} anp si soueleA|(90Z0) (€0Z°0) /G100 09€'0 SSOUSSO|SWOH
sao1M18g BuisnoH
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
HIuon
palinbay] uonoy aoueuep Jofep jo asnes jse aoUBHEA O 3ebpng 82IAI3g
- : d . soUELEA . pajosfold | pasinay d

¢ XION3Iddv

SADIAYTS ALINNWINOD

(8 Wuon) v1/c10Z Buojiuo 3abpng

Page 26



sapuoyine Buunoqybisu
0} @o1npe Buiuueld isijeioads 4o} swooul
abieyoai yejs pue sbuineg Aouesep 18N |(220°0) (¢£0°0) 12E’L PSeL saouele/ Jayjo Jo ajebalbby
paJojuow Ajasolo aq ‘pua Jeak |eioueul o) dn sjans)
[\ Yoiym awodui a8} Buiuue|d uoneoldde Jayuny 0} Joalgns ‘g pouad
paseasoul Joj [enuajod Jayund| je awoosul 89} buluueld ul snow sjqeinoAe|(6L0°0) (S€0°0) 82e'0 £9€°0 [onuo) Bujuueld
(ivo'0)  |(890'0)  |6V9'L L) Bujuueig
¥00°0 Ze00 687V LGy saoueueA Jayjo Jo sjebalbby
‘sapuoyine Buunoqybiau
0} sab.ieyoas Ailepunog-ssolo pasealoul
ynm Jayyaboy ‘saond yoenuos pajenobau-ai
0} anp paonpal aAey Jey) siojesadQ sng 0}
sjuswAed Apisqng sng ay} sioayal g pouad|(910°0)  |(¥90°0) |20Vl 99yl uonepodsues|
‘WO B 0} Uoe|aJ Ul SI2INSU] S,[touno)
3y} 0) apew aq o} juswAed ssaoxa |ejgusijod
8y} Joj pspn|oul st %093 JO JUSWHWWOD Y
"sainsojo peal g (sauedwod Aynn Aq siedal
10 spsepue)s Buinoidwi uo paseq) S,Nd4 saoIneg Aloje|nbay R |01u0D)
10} BWODUI JO S|oA3| pajedonue ueyy Jamo (g0 0 /600 0L60 €180 yawdojanaqg sAemybiH
juswdojanag
- sbuineg Aoueoep 31@N((00L°0)  [(660°0)  |62¥0 8250 ® Jessy Auadoud
awuweiboid juswabeuew
19sse ypm au| ul Aiessaoau
s}ebpnq ayis Jo manay pajediofue uey) Jamo) s)s0d YANN|(2£0'0)  |(Ev00)  |0v0'0 £80°0 sbuipjoH Apadoid
/3 Jayuny e Ag g pouad je paseauoul
“71/€10Z Inoybnouyy pasopuowl aAey yolym oljofiod ajejs3 [eulsnpu
Ajasojo awooul [eyual Jjun dasy| 8y} SSoIOe S||BjoYs SWOdU! Jau pajewnsly|LoL 0 8010 (8tL'1) (9g2°1) SHUN [eusnpy|
5900 1€0°0 (44 %) 1609 uoljepiodsuel @ sjassy
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
. pouad uwinyng | 196png
pasinbay uonoy aJUBLIBA JO 3snes) SauEtm] aoueleA perosfoig | pesiney L ITVEETS
(8 yuol) ¥1/c1L 02 Bunojuoy 126png
€ XION3ddVv ININNOYIANT

Page 27



vs2'0 852°0 8e6'2ze  [0s8zZ'Ze |ejo)
‘M3IARY ulwpy djelodio)
J0 {ed wioj mou o) paubijeal )63
Jo sBuiaes Aoueoea go pouad 3y 's}ebpng
saolIAI9s pue saljddns uc sjusWWWOD
padnpal pue co_umur_me_QE_ MBIADI adueuwlopasd
aoinss Jo peaye sbuineg Aoueoep 19N|(260'0)  [(600°0) G807 7601 ® yoddng yuswabeuepy
(2s00) [(6000) G80°L ¥60°) @ouBwWIOHad § Joddng juswabeuep
(L000) 9100 096'6 66 seouBLIEA Jay}o Jo 8jebalibby
%0S1L3
}ses| je Jo ||ejoys Buipuny e ui Bunnsals 9,6
pJemuoy BuioB|oy dn Aq seah-ul paonpal usaqg sey (DNMS)
d41WN uo joedwi Japisuo) | juels) Juswabeuely a)sep) a|qeuleisng ay |
‘gisem uiyum uogebisaaul buiob
-Uo ayj} Jo }nsa. e se s)so9 Buljoeq Jers
"M0S3 J0
uononpal awodul pajeuwll}ss ue ul mc_::wml_
paemuoy Bulob d41 N Jaqusydag pue Ajnr usamyaqg auuo) Jad uonod||0D
uo joedwi [equsjod Japisuod| 0013 Aq psonpal saoud buljpAosy onseldiyee 0 9c€£°0 209'6 992'6 ajsepn B |esodsiq d)sem
£ee 0 ZSE0 795°61 0LZ'6l ENERSEE TS
LLO'O 200°0 LLL'0 $0.°0 uonessuaboy
(9000) [(LL00) [olLze 12z'¢e saoueleA Jay)o jo ajebalbby
wes | juawadlojug Ajajes
B Y)esH ay) Aq rued AepijoH yied aioeje]
jo :o::omwoa |NJSS33INS 3y} mc_>>o__0w
%223 40 pJeme s}so) Wno) e sapnpu|(1s0°0)  [(##0°0)  [66L°L 5z uonosjoid Alunwwod
(250°0) 650°0) |6ov'E pYor'e uoydajo.d dqnd
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
L poued winynQ | jebpng
_uw.__:UON_ Uoiny daduelIeA Jo ashe) soueLep aduelep ﬂmuum_.o._n_ pasinay BJIAIBG
(8 yiuol) ¥1/c 10z Burioyuop 3o6png
€ XION3ddV LN3IWNOYIANST

Page 28



‘M3IABY JOsSY pue

B1)U3D) JOBJUOY) BINSIAT ‘MBINSY
921AI3G 2NSIT ‘adysiuillH

wimg Jo uoiessad Buipnjoui
pajuswajdwi pue palo|dxa

Buieq aJje suonnjos Jo Jaquinu e
ue|d UOROY insia] ay} jo yed sy

"Apisgns
aiysjuil4 ayy Jo woQL°0F uo

"SaOUBLIBA JOUIW JaU)0
0} WEL0'03F pue s394 pJed HGapAIpaId 0} w0003
‘s1s00 AJiNoas 0} WG 03 ‘s1ebpnq sasiwaud
uo sainssaud 0} sa)eja) WGAQ 03 "S|JUBD
SS0JOB @WO2Ul UO sainssald 0) sajejal W 0g 03
'S)S00 9akojdwa o) sajeal wyGo 03 1snbny

ul paseao awwelboid siy] "a4ysiull4 WIMS
Joj S1S09 [eul 8y} 0} sajejal WeZ0' 03 Hoyep
Buiuiewsad ayy 0} suoinjos aojdxa o} psjejdwod
Bulaq yJom jJo sadald Jo Jaquinu e ale aisy|
(eanssaad wigps 03) S92IAI8S aInsiaT]

S32UBLIBA JOUI
(eanssaud

w00'03) aBejIay B 21y n) ‘sspieIqI

‘9oIAI8G Aseiqin jooyas ay)

ui ainjipuadxa aonpaJ 0} uaye} aq |jIM sainseaw
jo Jaqunu e ‘awwelboid Asuow Joj anjea ay)
SpJemo} 3JnNgquUIu09 O} pue pusdsiano 3jelo}aali(]
ay) a1ebiw o} ‘] INQ Je Juswaaibe ue Bumoljo4

ploy e aoeid o} Jabeuey aoin8S (Buiaes wQQ1°03) 991n19g Aeigi j00YIS|RE 0 6010 /8.9 8.€°9 ainsia @ ainjIny
(w3) (w3z) (w3z) (wz)
b YiuoW isen winung jabpng
paJinbay uonoy adoueleA Jo asne) souepE aouenep pejos(oig pesiAey 9JIAIDG
¥ XiaN3ddv ONINYVYIT ONO13dIT (g pouad) #1/g10z Bunopuop 1ebpng

Page 29



‘uone WOl
10B1U0D asinal o} Buiobuo si Yo

101 s|ooyds
uiypm 396png ay jo wipg L 03 uo
ploy e a2oe(d 0} Jobeue|y adIAILg

saoueLe/ JOUIN
(aunssaud wgzp 03) Hodsued)

"1I sjooyos

ul ainppuadxa pajiwwodun jje uo pjoy e asejd
0} UOISIOap 8y} apew aAey | NQ ‘swwelboud
KAauow Joj anjeA ay} spJemo} ajngluod o) pue
puadsiaAo 2)ei0)oall(] Su} donpal 0} oY Ue |

(Bunes wpgL°03) LOI SIo0YydS

SoouBLIEA JOUIN

(Buiaes S90IN0Say
wi00°03) AHUNWWo) B YINOA ‘UaIppyd((6.1°0) (£22°0) G022l 8zh'2L ® JuswdojaasQ
S92IA8S
(Buiaes wgL(03) sed1nIag [00YOS A1BpU023S|Z00°0 (910°0) 9G¥ LE ZLy'LE looyog Alepuooag
‘Juelb aseyd uonepuno- ay}
Jo abesn pauue|d uo uonewuojul
Jayuny Buniemy wszo'03
Aqg ainyipuadxa pauue|d aonpai S9OUBLIEA JOUIN
pue malAai 0) Jobeuely aonieg|  (Bulaes wizg0°03) SadIAIRg [0oydg Asewlid|(S10°0) (££0°0) 16TV vee ey saolAlag |ooyog Alewld
‘aWwodUul g |ooyos |e1oads
uo ainssaud Jouiw e 0} WgQ0 0F pue sadIAleg
uoIsn|ou} Ul wmc_>mw Jouilw o} WyZ0'03 .3:300
JOInQ uo mc_>mm Umwom_.o.a e 0] sajelal Wee0 03
(Buines wes0'03) sjooyog |eradg
sjooyas [e1dadg @ SadlAIag uoIsNjaUl|(1.L0'0) (650°0) 981°El Gre el g SAJIAIRG UoIsSnoU|
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
YIUoW Isen winyno yabpng
pasinbay uonoy aduelieA JO ashe) soueLEA aouelieA pejoefoid posiney 8JIAIeg
¥ XION3ddV ONINYVYIT ONOT34INT (8 pouad) v1/£10Z Bunojuop 1ebpng

Page 30



1SL°0

7100

Le6'CLL

LG8°CLL

s jejol

"S]S0D PBjeWwnSe ay)

109ye 0} A|2]] SI Yolym suolssiwal
o1sny 0} Bunejal sjooyog ay)
wou} uonewJojus Buieme ale app

S32UBLEA JOUI|
(Buiaes
wzzo 03) Hoddng ssauisng 3 Juswabeuep

sadueleA Joulp
(Buines wzy0°03) sadinsag sani|ide]

‘WSL0'03 JO SeoueLeA

Jounw Jayjo pue (wgz0'03) LINS ‘(wee0'03)
aouensu] {(wggQ 03) swoolssel) sliqon

uo sBuiaes pajewnsa Aq }asyo uaag aaey auQ
eyde) jeuoibay uo wgzo 03 pue (suoissiway
aisnyy pue sdu] |ooyos ‘sjeapy |004oS

@ai4) poddng jidng uo wggRO 03 Jo sainssald
(Buiaes wiLg0°03) S)un 911G

paJinbay] uonay

adueLIBA JO 3SNE)

(w3)
Yuop ise
aouelep

(w3)
aouelep

(w3)
wnpno
pejoalosd

(w3)
3abpng
poasiAdy

RTINETS

¥ XION3ddV

ONINYVY3T ONOTAHIN

(8 pouad) y1L/c10Z Bunojuop yabpng

Page 31



Page 32



G xipuaddy

‘GL/vL0cC 40}
Buipun} Sy 1D uo uoISSNISIP

jeuoneu o) Bupnquyuo)
‘Buuoyuow Buiobuo o} 108lgns
NQ @21AI8S pa| puea(g

‘2Jemyos auyy jo Juawaunooud
ul Aejap e 0} anp st sIyl

NPNY |eudalu] ul s}sod apesbdn

}s00 Jeah ul pajew)jsa o} pasedwiod
Buipuny ur jlejoys SH 1O WYEE 03
(yuadsun ulewas |m a1emyos

0} pajedojje wg|1°03) 196pnq
¥1/€10¢ Ul pajedo||e sjsod ws0e 03
ay} Bundaw Jaye pun4 uoRdd||0D) X
jlounoy) ay) uo snidins Jau (wyeg 03)
‘g|yoid Apisgns euag BuisnoH

Jo mainal pue pasu (dHQ) uawied
BuisnoH Ateuonjaiasiq }oaw o)
palinbal Buipuny jJo |aA3] 3y} Jo malnal
Bumoyjo} Aouaioya Jeak ul (wLge 03)

aJemyos punyj 0} w003 196pnq jo Juswubijieas Buimoyjoy

pJemioy Auied o} jsenbay sbuiaes Aoueoe jau (wge L 03)[(009 0) (6L0°L) 91Z°€l GET VL aoueul4
saoueleA Joulw (WL Lo'03)
sBuiaes Aoueoep (w90 03)
julodiabueq 0} uoynqLIuOY

Jojoas Aejunjoa sjesodio) wigLo 03/(S50°0) (€50°0) 8vZ'C L0E'C dARN29X] JAIUD

(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Yjuop Jse wnyno yobpng
palinbay uoljoy ddueleA JO asnes) asueLEA asuelep pejosloig pesiAay 92IA19G
S3DINYIS F1LVHOLHOD (8 WuoW) 1/€10z Bunoyuoly 1e6png

Page 33



G Xipuaddy

saoueleA Jouiw (w900°'03)
ainypuadxa suopdiuosgng

|e6e7 paonpas (Wi L0"03)

(-01@ |oAel} ‘Bujuiel; -oul) puadsiapun
s20ueMO|ly slaqualy (wego 03)
puadsiapun

seoInag siaqualy (wgzo'03)
sabieyoal pue

swnoo/Aouaby jo asn ayy Buipnjoul

S80I

sBuines Aoueden jou (Wwiy00'03)|(910°0) (geL'0) LOO'E 9EL’e onesoowaq % |eba)
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
palinbay uonoy aJuelIBA JO @sne) :“.MM_W_WMM._ aosueleA ﬂM“”W_NWm _”MM"”“M_ 9IIAIDG

S3DINYTS FLVHOdHOO

(8 Wuon) 1L/ L0z Bulioyuo 1e6png

Page 34



G Xipuaddy

(e2L'0) (6121) 696'SC 88l°.2 : jejoL
saoueUeA
‘sAejap 109loid Joutw (wiLp0"03) puadsiapun
0} anp juawabeueyy 601 ABejens 10| (wsz0'03) "swodu|
9 JUSAT Jo 10adsal Ul Wgp0 03 siensibay jeuonippe (wyz0°03)
piemuoy} Auied 0} }sanbay sbuines Aoueoep (WgLO'03) SELINVETS
"MaIABJ Japun Joeuod abejsod s}s00 abeysod wiy20°03|0L0°0 100°0 8€0'S /€0°S Jawoisn) @ 19|
saoueLeA Joulw (woLoe'03)
suopesiueblio
JeuJa)Xa WoJlj 90Ul JO SSO| WHE0 03
sBuines Aouesep (w9 L0 03) yuawdojaaag
ainjipuadxa jeuonesiuebip 9
%92y) $9a paonpai (wiz0°03)|(2£0°0) (€10°0) 99t'2 6LV’ S82.nosay uewny
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3z)
YIuop jse wnpno yobpng
paiinbay uoljoy aJuBLIBA JO @sne?) I, aJuBleA peyosfoid TR ELTNETS
SIDIAYTS JLVHO4HOD (8 WuoW) ¥1/€1.0z Buuoyuo 196png

Page 35



Page 36



“)su
uonoayoid olgnd aY) JO MIIA U] S}SOD pajejal ajIs
0) Bune|al s3s00 Jo-auo oy1oads awos snid yjuow

a)is JouoApueg

Buriopuow Ajypuow Bulobug Jad wQgQ 03 Je syjuow Xxis Joj S}S0d [eluslod| 00 0 00¥'0 000 0000 - P17 s|eoln3 Jawio4
s92IAI9g poddng “WYH 8y} pue sjunodoe Buipes) wodj sabieyoay
JO M3IABI ||RJBAO0 U 0} }03lgNg | paIaA0dal SWIODU! [BUJBUI JO WL LE'0F 4O lIBIoYS| LLE'D LLEO (0z9'1) (1e6'L) 901G [BAJUaD
(wye0 03-) seoueeA
Joulw JayJo ) ‘WgyQ 03 awodul |[ejpuim a)elodiod
J0 A1anooal Japun ‘(Wyz 03-) Abajed)s Jeak
994y} Jo Jeak jeul - yoyep puny uoisuad pajebpnq
Jo aieys D04 jo Auanooal uo sniding (wsos 03
-) Juewabeue| a4nsie ‘WG| | F SIAISS
196png 1ounod G§1L/102 40 Aunwwon) wodas g yjuopy ayy ui pasosdde SUOISINOI
Jed se paJapisuod ale sjebpng se (wpgg'03) Jo sjuawysnipe 1a6png JoN|(222°0)  [(216°0) eel'e Sh9'y PIoH Allesuad
‘ainssaud yabpnq Jeak Juaund e uj buynsels
‘%0G S! 8Jeys a.ysjull4 8y} Yyolum Joj (wol L 03
2010 anjeA Ajua.und) ¢1/210Z Jeah |ejoueuly
0} Buluielad sao10AU| jo Jaquinu juedubis
puads Jeak ul uo usyeuspun e ss220ud 0} Buinuuoo ale DD WEYXIA
pouno) Ajuno) aaysybiquag|  1eyy uonuane Jno o} }ybnoliq usaqg sey ¥ (€102
yum Buuojuow senbay|  Aepy woly aA0aU3) UOISIACID 9IAISS SIBU0I0YD
‘Buingal uou si puadsianQ Joj Aydoyne pesj ayy ul abueyd e 0} anq| 660°0 G500 8vZ'0 €610 sJauoJo)
‘ABajens "aAle)U| Buimollog JUSWUIBA0S)
juswabeue Aunseal | [B007 UO 4YIN apnioul 0} uonenaied (dyIN) JUNODJY JUBLISOAU|
Yjim auij Ul JOJiUOLl 0} BURUC) UOISIAOJd SNUBASY WINWIUIW 8y} Jo MaIAY |(2¥20) (€92°0) 020'sL £€82°G1 g SUBOT |[BJJUID
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Jijuo
pasinbay uonoy aJueleA Jo asne) jsen aosueLep WO j96png pasiney LTV VTS
aosuelUeA pajsfoid

9 XIAN3ddV

JONVNIH 31VAOd¥0I ANV TTVHLNID

Page 37



(gez'0)  |(zoo0)  [esvie 65Y°L2C ‘lejoL
a)ebaibbe
0L0'0 1000 ¥S0°0L £€50°01 - SadueleA JBylo
‘pJemuoy Buiob
abusjjeyo puads poddns o} aoe|d ul sjuswbuele
juswbeuew Alobajes Bunind ‘ainjuang
pue Aiauolels uo puads abus|ieyo o) sAneul
Jeak ui ue jo }jnsaJ & se Aoualdiya |euonippe
W /0 03 - Malnal puads soiseg 0} Yoeg
‘GL/pLOZ W -2oe|d Ul ale sajIs S}0auu0)
S3I10UBIOYJO JayUn} Hoddns |m 2J1IYSjui] JO ¥JOM]IBU JapIM BY} pue pasueApe
sallobajeo puads jo abuajeyo sey awuweliboid ay} pun pasiieal aq jou |Iim
panuiuo) ‘saouaoye| salpuaIye Jo WL 03 - dwwelboid Jawoisn)
Buisiieal Joy ABojopoyjow ‘JIouno)
ay} ssasse pue ssalboud ay) ssouoe Juawabeuew saloe) Jos pue
mainal 0} Ajuoys aoeid| piey Jo maiaal |Iny 8y} Ul SAB|Sp 0} anp paAslyoe
@)e) 0} anp si doys}JoM v 8q Jou |IMm W09 0F - dwwelbold sjessy| 0000 98¢0 (€81°0) (69%°0) Sainn4 adiysjull4
‘uonisod ajep o} dn
S1/710z ui yoedwi| ay} s}os|al uonoafoid asueleA BY) pue /€ 10Z Ul
3y} Japisuod 0} uayeuapun| pasealdsp sey abesn Aouaby "uayeuapun usaq
aq 0} sisAjeue Jayun4| sey JoeJjuod XUjel ay} uo ajeqal auy) Jo malAdl Y| 0000 SLL0 (00Z°0) (51€°0) JoBjJUOD XIjelN sse
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Uilow wnynp
paiinbay uonoy aoUBLIBA JO 3sne) jset aosueLlieA 386png pasiney 92IAI3G
asueleA pajosfoid

9 XIaN3ddv

JONVNId 31VIO0d¥0D ANV TVHLNID

Page 38



Movements on Council Fund Unearmarked Reserves

APPENDIX 7

Total Reserves as at 1 April 2013

Less - Base Level (inclusive of total increase
of £0.270m agreed as part of the 2013/14
budget)

Total Reserves above base level

Less - Amount approved by Council on 1%
March for funding of one-off costs in the
2013/14 budget proposals

Less - Amount approved by Cabinet on 16"
July for reinstatement of funding within the
Winter Maintenance reserve following
utilisation of funding during 2012/13 (late
March severe weather event)

Amount available for delegation to Cabinet

Add projected underspend as at 31%' March
2014

Less - Estimate of severe weather recovery
costs

Projected Level of Total Contingency
Reserve as at 31%' March 2014

Page 39

£m

9.540

(5.834)

£m

3.706

(0.297)

(0.250)

3.159

£1.068

(0.518)

3.709



Page 40



Jeak ay)

JO Jjey puodas ay} ul puadsiano
ay} Jo awos aebyiw pue

A1y 0} suppad sinel] uyym Ajasojo
Bunjiom si wes | jJossy Buisnoy

‘GL/yL0Z U peseyaind aq M Ing ¢1/€L02
ui Buisijela)ew Jou S}S0D alempiey
o0} anp 0.3 Joj 1senbal plemio} Ae)

Jeak ul Apes

Jayyeam peq o} anp ¥/z13 jo Buuapnb
uo puadsiano paaibe Joyoenuoogng
‘Buioud mainal 0y si supjiad

siael] ‘sqols09 ybiy jo Jaquinu ayj ul
aseaJoul 0} anp Juawdinba uo puadsiano
39/3 pue s|ela)ew uo puads JaA0 MHEZF
-aoe(d u| 9zaaJy Juswyinioal pue aded

ul Bujaq jou ainyonusal 0} anp saueles

aoueusjuR

‘pajuswajdw aq 0} aiNjonysay uo aoueueA puads Japun Jauiyee3|lle Ve GE9'8 £6£'8 pue siieday
8523 jo Buines e ul Buninsal
S)S00 pajoadxa malnal pue| ‘, Xe} wooipaq, jo Joedw Japenb sl ay)

WX Wooupag, Jo Joedwl JoJluoj|  uo paseq pamalAal uoisiroid 1geQ pegd|(€zz) (v2e) (691°22) (9v6'92) sjuay
“Uinjal |eul] @oUBAPY UO
pajejnoled %L £3 Jo £1/Z10Z uo juswhed
Japun "uinjas SYHH pug ul uoisnjoul
Joj saunBy |eyden) 0} sjuswpuswe JBYUN4
‘wea)} Bupueul jeyden ‘paje|dwod spuno: }abpnqg

ypm saunby jo sbuiwy manay| Jeye papuawe sableyo Buoueuld leyded (681 681 9G€'9 /91'9 Apisans vyH

(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
y3uop iseT uinpno 1°b6png
pasinbay uonoy aJueLieA Jo ashe) SoUELIE R asuenep e BasiAey] 89IAISS

8 XIGN3IddVv

1NNOJIV INNIAIY ONISNOH

Page 41



(ZL1)

(z1L2)

582

L6V

1 [e1ol

(21)

(LL)

86€'8

GLE'8

(eyebaibbe)
saouelEA JBYI0O

'S$)00]g 9)J9UOSIBW U0 353

Buines Joenuad Buiuee)d jo uone||eduE)
‘awayos

JUNOJSIp pJiq AlJea 0} anp SWOodU! JO YHEF
18yunj e pajelauab uoissIWwWoD JBJe
‘WIOdUI G LT JayHny

e Bupesauab sabieyos. asueles|o pIoA
)8GF JO Junowe Ui paaiadas Buluaaios
10} JuBWaSINqWIBI JUBWSIND0Id

(0€1)

(091)

269'L

2G8'L

saje)s buisnoH

eak

ul Juads A|ny Buiaq jou 19b6pnq apsuosiep
0] anp Y513 Joj jsanbal piemioy Auen
‘GL/YLOZ ul paseyaund aq [IMINg ¢1/€102
ui Bujsijeliajew Jou S}S0 SIEMYOS

0} anp %G83 1o} }sanbal psemuo} A

3123 Buiaes ‘sainby

€L/210¢ 1e pajos|jal pue pamainal
JUBLUBSINGLUIBI-UOU WIE}D 30UBINSU|
‘Buiaes Bunealo pajedionue uey)

19MO] Y08F SIS0 UIBNS pun4 uoisuad
‘pajsanbal uaaq sey 1/€102

uo uoneuwloju] ool 3 Buines ‘sjenjoe
€1/2102 1e pajoajas sabieyosay poddng

(€1L2)

(€v2)

ELY'C

959°C

poddng g aoueuiq

palinbay uopoy

@oueLIBA JO 8sne)

(w3z)

yuop 3se
8suBLIEA

(w3)

asueleA

(w3)

wnpno
pajoaloid

(w3)

1ebpng
posinay

LITNETS

8 XIGN3ddV

1NNOJJV INNIATY ONISNOH

Page 42



Budget Monitoring Community Services - Appendix 9 o _ww_‘.f Filint
Efficiencies Flintshire
Month 8
Budgeted Further information to support
Efficiency Description Efficiency Currentiiosition current position status or other
(Em) relevant information
EFFICIENCY | SEPCIENCY | EEFICIENCY | EFFICIENCY
ALREADY BE ACHIEVED IN ACHIEVABLE IN NOT
ACHIEVED PART ACHIEVABLE
FULL
Fees & Charges (APPENDIX 7a)
Community Services
. . . It will not be known for sure until the end of the
Residential Charging - Increased Income From Demand 0.100] (\ financial year if this efficiency has been met.
Mental Health Service Users 0.018 4\
TOTAL 0.118| o
Service Change (APPENDIX 7b) B
Community Services
[§
Reablement in the level of extra care 0.100 v a
Preserved Rights - reduced activity levels 0.053 4\
External Funding for Existing Post - Children's Services 0.043 4\
Family Placement Team - revision of existing practices 0.040 o\
Early Retirement - Non replacement of staff - CSA 0.015] a\
General Office Administration Review 0.021 &\
Housing Efficiency Savings 0.028 v\
Homelessness - Timing of presentations 0.106 a\




Budget Monitoring -mm....< Filint
Efficiencies Flintshire
Month 8
Budgeted Further information to support
Efficiency Description Efficiency cureptiBosition current position status or other
(£m) relevant information
erFiciency | SPHCENCY | erriciency | EFFIcIENCY
ALREADY BE ACHIEVED IN ACHIEVABLE IN NOT
ACHIEVED PART ACHIEVABLE
FULL
Youth Justice - Appropriate adult service 0.010 4\
Due to the unpredictable nature of Legal Fees it
Legal Fees - Use of solicitors / barristers 0.010 a\ will not be known if this efficiency has been
achieved until later in the financial year.
Children's Services - Transport costs efficiency 0.015 J\
The FAST team is currently showing an /ﬁ
. . S . cu y <
Children's Services - FAST team budget reduction 0.010 a\ overspend of £0.032.
D
Preventative foster care service - day care 0.005 d\ Dn_u
TOTAL 0.4564
Procurement (APPENDIX 7c)
Community Services
PARIS - post implementation expenditure review 0.030, «\
|Housing Services - Supplies and Services 0.003 «\
Social Care - Supplies and Services o.oi v
Procurement Hub - regional procurement of high cost low 4\
volume placements 0.020

Children's Services - out of county placements - improved
procurement practice

0.533

%

As at month 3 this budget was showing an
underspend of £(0.344). However due to
change in service user circumstances this
budget is now showing an overspend of £0.248




Budget Monitorin

Community Services - Appendix 9

Sir y Flint
ﬁm_maﬁrma

3\1 L4

Efficiencies
Month 8
Budgeted c t Positi Further information to support
Efficiency Description Efficiency urrentit osion current position status or other
(Em) relevant information
eFFiIciENCY | SPHCENCY | epriciency | EFFIciENCY
ALREADY BE ACHIEVED IN ACHIEVABLE IN NOT
ACHIEVED FULL PART ACHIEVABLE
Transport Review - revised contracts ¢\
0.025
TOTAL 0.686}

Organisational Design (APPENDIX 7d)}

Community Services
The efficiency has been partly achieved in
2013/14 (£0.086m) and is expected to be fully| (

) . . acheived in 2014/15. It should be noted that theg

fReview of Supported Eving Sertice 0.350 a\ non-acheivement of this effeciency is being d
offset with underspends elsewhere within the e
Directorate. q

Service Review of Warden Service 0.018 \

Children's Services - Removal of one team manager post 0.040 a\

Development and Resources - Rationalisation of 0.050 a\

Management Team

TOTAL

0.458]




Page 46



Budget Monitorin Environment - Appendix 9

Sir y Flint
.Im_m._«mza

Efficiencies
Month 8
Budgeted = Further information to support current
9% Current Position be
Efficiency Description Efficiency position status or other relevant
(Em) Information
EFFICENCY | SPPCIENCY | erFiciency | EFFICIENCY
ALREADY BE ACHIEVED IN ACHIEVABLE IN NOT
ACHIEVED PART ACHIEVABLE
FULL
Fees & Charges (APPENDIX 7a)
Environment
. Agricultural Estates currently reporting a surplus
Agricultural Estate rentals 0.008] a\ income position.

. " . Fees for both Licensing and Bereavement
Public Protection - increase to market rates 0.025 4\ Services were increased from 1st June 2013
Markets Service - increased lettable space 0.019 4\ w\_%m.,m_”_ww Gl JUE G 2

. . Budget Reduction met from within Highways
Traffic Regulation order Notices 0.013 ¢\ Policy Budget
It is anticipated that the new income target will bej
Streetscene - leachate processing 0.075 ¢\ met in 2013/14
TOTAL 0.140]
Service Change (APPENDIX 7b)
Environment
S i . - g The new Street Lighting policy has been adopted
Street Lighting - non-residential areas post midnight turn-offj 0.050 ¢\ and this efficiency will be achieved in full
Highways Asset Management Plan (HAMP) -rephasing of e s L e M UL
- ; 0.225 o\ required in 2013/14 and 2014/15 due to Local
full implementation N o
Government Borrowing Initiative (LGBI)

Page 47



Budget Monitorin

Environment - A

P Sir y Filint

Service Contracts and re-tender

Efficiencies Flintshire
- franve
Month 8
Budgeted Further information to support current
q Current Position o
Efficiency Description Efficiency position status or other relevant
(Em) information
EFFICENCY | SEPICIENCY | EeFiciENcY | EFFICIENCY
ALREADY BE ACHIEVED IN ACHIEVABLE IN NOT
ACHIEVED PART ACHIEVABLE
FULL
Tower Gardens, Holywell didn't close until 30th
April 2013 and Cilcain and Caerwys have been
Public Conveniences - revisit of strategy 0.050 4\ further delayed with ongoing consultation
necessary and under achievement on the
efficiency by £21k is likely.
The achievement of this efficiency is dependant
on the implementation of Single Status so is
Streetscene - implementation of Part |ll agreement 0.300 4\ anticipated to be achieved in 2014/15. The
2013/14 shortfall is being met from the Single
Status reserve.
The achievement of this efficiency is dependant
. X . on the implementation of Single Status so is
rbaaata st b L 0.140 v |anticipated to be achieved in 2014/15. The
Y 2013/14 shortfall is being met from the Single
Status reserve.
. . . Budget Monitoring Position at Period 4 indicates
Business Development team - agile working 0.004 ;\ achievement of this efficiency.
R . Budget Monitoring Position at Period 4 indicates
Staff travel - reduced mileage payments 0.003 «\ achievement of this efficiency.
Directorate Support & Performance - Supplies and 0.008 4\ Budget Monitoring Position at Period 4 indicates
Stationery - Streamline current processes ; achievement of this efficiency.
TOTAL 0.7
Procurement (APPENDIX 7c)
Environment
Waste Services - Tender Transport arrangements for <<mm6_ DI RN s U S o2
. 0.050; a\ awarded as part of a tender process and are now
disposal N
in place.
Transportation Services - Review of subsidised Bus 0.036 «\ ey e e e A ot

Page 48



Flintshire

LTt e

Efficiencies

Budget Monitorin Environment - Appendix 9 ﬁ. _mm._. .< Eflint

Month 8
Budgeted Current Position Further information to support current
Efficiency Description Efficiency ure position status or other relevant
(Em) Information
EFFIiCIENCY mva__uu_MM._ﬁ_M,_huo._%O EFFICIENCY EFFICIENCY
ALREADY BE ACHIEVED IN ACHIEVABLE IN NOT
ACHIEVED PART ACHIEVABLE
FULL

Reduction in use of consultants 0.013 4\ Efficiency absorbed within service budget
Reduction in influencable spend 0.025] 4\ Efficiency absorbed within service budget
Streamline current processes within Directorate Support 0.020] 4\ Efficiency absorbed within service budget

TOTAL 0.1
Organisational Design (APPENDIX 7d)
Environment
Review Management Recharge to the Communities First 0.020 \ It is anticipated that this will be achieved as part
Programme ’ of the Communities First Grant Claim for 2013/14;

TOTAL 0.020
Other Efficiencies (APPENDIX 7e)
Environment
Agricultural Estates - balance not required 0.025 u\ Specific Directorate Balance in the Environment

Balance Sheet
. . R . Specific Directorate Balance in the Environment

Licensing / Health & Safety - balance not required 0.025] a\ Balance Sheet

TOTAL 0.0:

Page 49



Page 50



Budget Monitorin -mm_..< Filint
Efficiencies Flintshire
Month 8
Budgeted 4 Further information to su rt current
g Current Position BhS
Efficiency Description Efficiency position status or other relevant
(E£m) information
EFFICENCY [ STECENCOY | EFmiciEncy | EFFICIENCY
ALREADY BE ACHIEVED IN ACHIEVABLE IN NOT
ACHIEVED PART ACHIEVABLE
FULL
Fees & Charges (APPENDIX 7a)
Lifelong Learning
Library Service - Fines 0.001 a\
Library - Hire charges increase 0.001 ¢\
Tariffs were increased on the 1st January as
agreed but as income targets are not expected
Leisure Services - increased charges 0.175 a\ to be met, the efficiency is also not likely to be
fully achieved. Estimated amount achievable
£0.164m.
The amendment to the proposal to continue to
provide transport to Colleg Cambria means that
A ; " only £0.010m of the efficiency can be achieved.
Review of post 16 distance limit 0.030 a\ Work is ongoing to confirm this. However, we do
not anticipate a pressure on the Transport
budget at this time.
TOTAL 0.207]
Service Change (APPENDIX 7b)
Lifelong Learning
Operational efficiencies 0.025] a\
The budget for area workers had previously been
reduced. This efficiency created a budget flaw
A . which has been addressed as part of the Youth
Youth Service - reduction of senior area workers 0.032 a\ Strategy by retaining part of the £0.050m below
on a recurring basis. We do not anticipate a
pressure on Youth S

Page 51



Budget Monitorin

Lifelong Learning - Appendix 9

Siry Filint

Efficiencies “* Flintshire
Month 8
Budgeted Further information to support current
Efficiency Description Efficiency SurentBosition position status or other relevant
{Em) information
eFFICENCY [ SPECIENCY | eemiciency | EFFICIENCY
ALREADY BE ACHIEVED IN ACHIEVABLE IN NOT
ACHIEVED PART ACHIEVABLE
FULL
This change is being introduced as part of the
Youth Strategy and has not yet been
Youth Service - term time only contracls 0.026 a\ implemented though negotiations have started.
At this stage it is anticipated that a saving of
£0.007m will be made in this financial year.
Youth Service - Service reconfiguration 0.012; 4\
Youth Service - Building costs savings 0.011 a\
Youth Service - Building rationalisation 0.005] ¢\
Youth Service - Holding back £50k (CC 1/3/13) (0.050) v Hm___mmwu%_ozm_ contribution is expected to be fully
Facilities - Management / Central Office - structure review 0.015] 4\
Although we do not expect a pressure on the
Facilities - County Hall revised opening hours - reduced 0.025 ¢\ Facilities budget this year, the decision to revise
energy / overtime costs i the County Hall opening hours has not yet been
made.
The Schools ICT Service Review has now been
" . " combined with the Corporate ICT Review. We
LL ICT - Interim Service review - post reduction 0.025 &\ do not anticipate a pressure on the schools ICT
budget at this time.
Leisure Services - removal of swimming subsidy 0.023] a\
Directorate Management Team Restructure 0.043] a\
TOTAL 0.19;

Page 52



Budget Monitoring

Sir y Filint
q._"_m:«mrm_‘»

Efficiencies
T N (TR R
Month 8
Budgeted Further information to support current
Efficiency Description Efficiency (ST B position status or other relevant
(Em) information
eFFicENCY [ SPRCENCY | Eericiency | EFFICIENCY
ALREADY BE ACHIEVED IN ACHIEVABLE IN NOT
ACHIEVED PART ACHIEVABLE
FULL
Procurement (APPENDIX 7c)
Lifelong Learning
Reduction of Postage within the Library Service 0.001 ¢\
Out of County - Improved procurement through framework 0.385 4\
agreements and monitoring of placements. :
School Transport Service - Operational efficiencies 0.080 ¢\
TOTAL 0.4
Organisational Design (APPENDIX 7d)
Lifelong Learning
Libraries - Flexible retirement 0.015 ¢\
Libraries - Library Service Review 0.037 a\
TOTAL 0.05
Other Efficiencies (APPENDIX 7e)
Demeographic Change in Schools (pupil numbers) 0.132 a\

TOTAL

o.auw_

Page 53



Page 54



Corporate Services - Appendix 9

Sir y Filint
1 m_m:«n_mnm

Efficiencies
Month 8 bl
Budgeted Further information to support current
ge Current Position g "y
Efficiency Description Efficiency position status or other relevant
(Em) information
EFFICIENCY
EFFICIENCY ey prcTED TO BE| , EPFICIENCY | EEmiciENCY NOT
AEREADY ACHIEVED IN | ACHIEVABLEIN | cLiEVABLE
ACHIEVED PART
FULL
Fees & Charges (APPENDIX 7a)
FINANCE - Corporate Services
Revenues - increased number of Council Tax fines 0.027| 4\
ICT & CUSTOMER SERVICES - Corporate Services
Registrars - increased fees 0.019 a\
Network Services - income from hosting PSBA equipment 0.004] J\
LEGAL & DEMOCRATIC - Corporate Services
External Fees - conveyancing / S106 agreements 0.015 a\
TOTAL 0.06
Service Change (APPENDIX 7b)
Chief Executive - Corporate Services
Corporate Comms - reduced workforce bulletins 0.003] \
HR & OD - Corporate Services
CRB checks - review of options 0.035 <\
LEGAL & DEMOCRATIC - Corporate Services
Democratic Services - reduced paper usage 0.010 ¢\
.zm:__um_.m Allowances (Basic Allowance) - no inflationary 0.010 o\
increase
Members Allowances - Special Responsibility Allowances - 0.070 o\
reduction of number allocated :
Members Allowances - NI contributions reduction linked to 0.010 4\
reduced number of Special Responsibility allowances :
TOTAL 0.13

Page 55



Corporate Services - Appendix 9 -mm__..< Filint
Efficiencies Flintshire
Month 8
Further information to support current
Budgeted Current Position B
Efficiency Description Efficiency position status or other relevant
(Em) information
EFFICIENCY
EFFICIENCY ey pecTED TO BE| , EFFICIENCY | Ecriciency NoT
ACREADY, ACHIEVED IN | ACHIEVABLEIN | ™0 criEvABLE
ACHIEVED PART
FULL
Procurement (APPENDIX 7c)
Chief Executive - Corporate Services
Employee / Residents Consultations - reduction in number 0.003} «\
Supplies and Services 0.010 4\
Joint Working - costs reduction 0.002 4\
Alterations / Improvements reductions - future agile working 0.002 4\
Employee Safety Measures - reduced demand on budget 0.010 4\
Conferences/Seminars/Lectures - reduced attendance 0.001 ¢\
ICT & CUSTOMER SERVICES - Corporate Services
Training Budget - Procurement via new solutions 0.001 ‘\
Reduced maintenance costs due to new security equipment] 0.025 ;\
Networking Hardware - reduced procurement 0.002 ¢\
ICT Cabling - reduction enabled by IPT solution 0.002] 4\
Leasing - budget adjustment 0.006 ¢\
Software Licensing - Microsoft licences procured through f\
0.010
other agreements
Hardware Mainatenance - letting of MFD contracts 0.001 o\

Page 56



Budget Monitorin Corporate Services - Appendix 9 ﬁm:..% Filint

Efficiencies ﬂm..m_mrx..3
Month 8 .
Bud Further information to su rt current
geted Current Position Ppo!
Efficiency Description Efficiency position status or other relevant
(Em) information
EFFICIENCY
EFFICIENCY ey pecTED TOBE| |, EPICIENCY ) ERpiciENCY NOT
AEREADY, ACHIEVED IN | ACHIEVABLEIN | = cLiEVABLE
ACHIEVED PART
FULL
Reduce influencable spend by 3% 0.004] 4\
Reduced ICT Expenditure 0.003] 4\
Rationalisation of third party software costs 0.013 4\
Avoidance of inflationary rises - software maintenance costg 0.020; a\
Reduced licence costs - via renegotiation 0.018 a\
Supplies and Services 0.061 ¢\
Training budget reduction - build around training solutions 0.001 ¢\
Alterations & Improvements - Datacentres 0.004 «\
Other Consumables - reduction in expenditure 0.001 f\
Hardware Maintenance - new technology with warranty 0.015) ¢\
Listing Paper - More use of electronic means 0.002 4\
Enterprise Servers - hardware 0.003 ¢\
Services work and Consultancy 0.004 4\
Supplies & Services 0.009 a\
FINANCE - Corporate Services

Page 57



Budget Monitorin

Corporate Services - Appendix 9

Sir y Flint
q._n_msw\gm.,m

Efficiencies
Month 8 =
Budgeted Further information to support current
Efficiency Description Efficiency Cutenthosition position status or other relevant
(Em) information
EFFICIENCY
EFFICIENCY ey oectep ToBE| , EFHICIENCY | ErFiciENCY NOT
AEREADY, ACHIEVED IN | ACHIEVABLEIN | ™ oLiEVABLE
ACHIEVED PART
FULL
Supplies & Services 0.012 v
TOTAL 0.24
Organisational Design (APPENDIX 7d)
Chief Executive - Corporate Services
Reduction in mileage travelled - Emergency Planning 0.001 ;\
TOTAL 0.001

Page 58



Month 8

Management

Budgeted c t Positi Further information to support current
Efficiency Description Efficiency Nrremikgs oD position status or other relevant
(Em) information
EFFICENCY | S PCIENCY | eFriciENCY | EFFICIENCY
ALREADY BE ACHIEVED IN ACHIEVABLE IN NOT
ACHIEVED FULL PART ACHIEVABLE
Service Change (APPENDIX 7b)
Central & Corporate Finance
Clwyd Theatr Cymru - agreed reduction to contribution 0.015 a\
TOTAL 0.01
Procurement (APPENDIX 7c)
Central & Corporate Finance
Flintshire Futures - E-procurement and improved 0.102 a\
processes
Flintshire Futures - Internal Fleet Review 0.160] 4\
TOTAL 0.26
1
Other Efficiencies (APPENDIX 7e)
Central & Corporate Finance
Reduced contingencies - one-off investment costs 0.240; ¢\
Reduced contingencies - NDR 0.077 «\
Reduction in Fire Levy due to formula changes 0.027 4\
Flintshire Futures Assets Workstream - Facilities 0.060 J\

Page 59



Central Corporate Finance - Appendix 9

Month 8
Budgeted Further information to support current
Current Position
Efficiency Description Efficiency position status or other relevant
{Em) information
. . Detailed work being undertaken to assess the
Flintshire Futures - Customer Workstream Contact Centre 0.100 timing of efficiency
Flintshire Futures - Customer Workstream face to face 0.100 Detailed work being undertaken to assess the
customer contact timing of efficiency
Flintshire Futures - Customer Workstream Channel Shift 0.100| D.ma.m:mq s\ow». LU L i
timing of efficiency
TOTAL 0.704

Page 60



Agenda Item 5

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE

DATE: THURSDAY, 13 FEBRUARY 2014

REPORT BY: HEAD OF FINANCE

SUBJECT: COUNCIL TAX REDUCTION SCHEME
CONSULTATION

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01  To provide Corporate Resources Overview and Scrutiny Committee
with information on a Welsh Government Consultation seeking views
on the review of options for the future of Council Tax support in
Wales. The closing date is 5™ March 2014.

1.02 To provide members with a series of recommended responses, as
drafted by officers, on the proposals as set out in Appendix 2 to this
report, and seek members support to them.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01 In October 2010, the UK Government announced its intention to
abolish Council Tax Benefit (CTB) and cut funding for replacement
schemes. CTB was abolished on 31 March 2013 and the
responsibility for developing a replacement scheme for Wales was
taken up by the Welsh Government. The Welsh Government
introduced a system for Council Tax Support for 2013-14, and the
regulations governing the system for 2014-15 and 2015-16 have
recently been approved by the Assembly.

2.02 The UK Government has transferred £222 million to the Welsh
Government for 2013-14, and will transfer a further £222 million in
each of 2014-15 and 2015-16. Thereafter, funding will be included in
the overall Welsh budget. The reduction in funding for replacement
schemes means this transfer is insufficient on its own to continue to
maintain the same level of support as was provided under CTB. The
Welsh Government is therefore providing an additional £22 million in
2013-14, 2014-15 and 2015-16 to support Local Authorities in
maintaining entitlements, with Authorities meeting the remaining
costs.

2.03 However, whilst the funding from the UK Government is not
increasing, the cost of maintaining entitlements will rise year on year if
council tax rises, or the number of eligible applicants increases,
placing an increasing financial pressure on the Welsh Government

Page 61



2.04

3.00

3.01

3.02

3.03

3.04

4.00

4.01

4.02

4.03

and Local Authorities, which will become more and more difficult to
sustain.

The Welsh Government are therefore reviewing the options for the
future of Council Tax Support (CTS) in Wales, with a view to provide a
scheme which is equitable, sustainable, and delivers the maximum
protection for low income and vulnerable households within the
financial constraints.

CONSIDERATIONS

The Welsh Government is supplementing the UK Government funding
transfer with an additional £22 million to support Local Authorities in
maintaining existing entitlements. However if Council Taxes continue
to rise at current rates, by 2015-16 the estimated total cost of
maintaining existing levels of CTS could increase to over £260million,
around £40 million more than the provision from the UK Government.

Removal of all support would expose low income households to the
full impact of Council Tax. In Flintshire there are currently 12,800
households in receipt of £10.2 million CTS; as a result, the impact of
removing support would be significant., for local residents and for the
Councils ability to collect Council Tax.

The impact of maintaining entittements through a CTS scheme, in
terms of the revenue lost to Authorities from households receiving
CTS, is likely to fall on local services, which may themselves also be
providing support to some of the low income and vulnerable
households who benefit from CTS. Equally, reducing entitlement to
CTS will have a direct impact on the income of Flintshire’s poorest
and most vulnerable households at the same time as they are facing
reductions in income through the welfare reforms.

The Welsh Government has identified a range of options for reducing
entitlement (Appendix 1). The options will impact in different ways on
households currently in receipt of CTS and on Local Authority
revenue. As the cost of maintaining entitlements increases year on
year, some of the options presented will not be sufficient to fully offset
the shortfall in funding.

RECOMMENDATIONS

For Members to note the consultation.

For Members to consider the recommended responses, as prepared
by senior officers within the Revenue and Benefits services, as
detailed in Appendix 2 to this report.

That any feedback from Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny is
reported verbally to Cabinet on 18" February 2014.

Page 62



5.00

5.01

6.00

6.01

7.00

7.01

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

12.00

12.01

12.02

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

Although the Welsh Government funds a significant element of the
CTS scheme through the Revenue Support Grant, the Authority is
required to fund subsequent increases in Council Tax and any
fluctuations in the number of claimants. As such the cost of the current
scheme will increasingly become a budget pressure impacting on
service provision or requiring significant increases in Council Tax. The
expected additional cost to Flintshire in 2014/15 is £0.633m.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

A change to the current scheme will expose low income and
vulnerable households to a liability to pay Council Tax, in many cases
for the first time due to their financial circumstances. This change is at
a time when many are struggling to cope with the impact of other
changes to the welfare system.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

None.

EQUALITIES IMPACT

The Welsh Government have completed an equalities Impact
assessment of potential options, which will reflect the impact in
Flintshire.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None.

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

The purpose of the report is to provide members with the opportunity
to comment on the consultation proposals.

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

A report will be taken to Cabinet on 18" February 2014 to finalise the
Council’s response.

APPENDICES

Appendix 1 to this report contains the Options being considered by
WG.

Appendix 2 to this report contains the recommended responses to the
latest consultation.

Page 63



LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

2013 Review of Council Tax Support Consultation
2012 Council Tax Support in Wales: Equality Impact Assessment

2012 Reforming Council Tax Benefit: options for Wales

Contact Officer: Jen Griffiths
Telephone: 01352 702929
Email: jen.griffiths@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 64



Appendix 1

Option 1 — CTRS is based on a fixed percentage of council tax liability

Under this option, all households have to pay a percentage of their Council
Tax liability, regardless of their personal circumstances or the band of
property in which they live. They then receive CTRS to help them pay for the
remaining percentage.

Impact on recipients: Band D Council Tax levels in Wales in 2013-14 range
from £974.36 to £1,525.87. Band D households currently in receipt of full
CTRS, would pay, for example, 10% of their bill, which would range from £97
to £153, depending on the Authority in which they live. The average annual
household loss by Authority (ie. across all CTRS households) in 2013-14
would range from £72 to £102, with at least 96% of CTRS-entitled households
in each Authority affected. This option withdraws more support from those in
partial CTRS than option 2 below.

Impact on LA revenues: Across all 22 Authorities the total ‘saving’ (in terms
of additional revenue collected) would be around £28 million, with the
proportionate impact on revenues broadly equal across Authorities (at
between 10.9% and 11.5% of their CTRS expenditure).

Option 2 - Council Tax Support is cut by a fixed percentage across-the-
board

Entitlement is calculated as normal, but all reductions are then reduced by the
percentage.

Impact on recipients: The impact on those currently in receipt of full CTRS is
the same as for the previous option but, because of the way in which the
reduction is calculated, this option is slightly more beneficial for those in
receipt of a partial reduction of CTRS. The average annual household loss by
Authority ranges from £64 to £89, again with at least 96% of households
affected in every Authority.

Impact on LA revenues: Across all 22 Authorities the total ‘saving’ (in terms
of additional revenue collected) would be around £25 million, with the
proportionate impact on revenues equal across Authorities.

Option 3 - Capping CTRS entitlement at the Council Tax liability for the
band below the one in which the recipient lives

The maximum reduction in Council Tax liability is capped at the Council Tax
rate for the tax band below that for the dwelling. So a Band B household’s
CTRS reduction would be equal to that for a Band A dwelling in their
Authority, a Band C reduction would be capped at the Band B level and so on.

Page 65



Impact on recipients: The impact would depend on the band of the property
in which they live and on their Authority. The annual average household loss
by Authority would range from £101 to £152, and at least 96% of CTRS-
entitled households would be affected in all areas.

Impact on LA revenues: Across all Authorities the total ‘saving’ would be
£40 million, and in contrast to the other property band-based options above,
the impact would be broadly the same across individual Authorities (ranging
from 14.9% to 18.7%).

Option 4 - Reducing entitlement by capping CTRS entitlement at the
Council Tax liability for a Band B property

Entitlement to CTRS is calculated as normal, but the maximum reduction in
Council Tax liability is capped at the level of Council Tax for a Band B
property. Full entitlement is maintained for Bands A and B, but all other
households have to pay part of their Council Tax, with those in higher band
properties paying more.

Impact on recipients: The Band B council tax charge 2013-14 ranges from
£758 to £1,187. A band D household currently receiving full CTRS would face
a bill of between £217 and £339, which is the difference between the Band B
and Band D rates in their area. Residents in Bands A and B would be
protected, but those in higher bands would pay more than under the previous
options. The average annual loss for households affected is therefore higher
than for the previous options, ranging from £160 to £291. The proportions of
CTRS-entitled households affected would vary widely between Authorities
(from 5% to almost 70%), because of the variation in the numbers of Band A
and B properties.

Impact on LA revenues: Across all Authorities the total ‘saving’ would be
£27 million, but the impact would vary between Authorities from only 1.6% of
CTRS income to over 23%, with the more deprived areas generating less
additional revenue and those with larger numbers of higher band properties
generating more. Without a mechanism to redistribute the funding released,
some Authorities would still face a substantial shortfall.

Option 5 - Reducing entitlement by removing entitlement entirely from
residents in Band E and above

Residents in Band E or above are automatically disallowed from any
entittement to CTRS. Residents of Bands A to D are unaffected: their
entitlements are protected, and are determined in the same way as now.

Impact on recipients: The CTRS entitlements for those in Bands A to D are
unaffected, and these residents account for around 93% of the total caseload.
However, the rise in Council Tax liability for residents in higher property bands
who currently receive CTRS would be very steep. The average CTRS
reduction paid to Band E households is £1084, but under this option, they
would receive no reduction, and would be liable for their full Council Tax bill.

Page 66



The proportion of CTRS households affected in each Authority would vary
from less than 1% to over 17%.

Impact on LA revenues: Across all Authorities the total ‘saving’ would be
£26 million (or around 10.6% of CTRS expenditure) but again the impact
would vary between Authorities because of the variation in the numbers of
properties in each band.

Option 6 — Increase the income taper to 30%

For CTRS recipients subject to the means test, if their income exceeds their
applicable amount, their weekly entitlement is reduced by 20p for each £1 of
excess weekly income (the taper), until entitlement is fully withdrawn. This
option would increase the reduction to 30p for each £1, leading to a steeper
fall in entitlement as income increases.

Impact on recipients: Those in receipt of full CTRS would be unaffected, but
those on partial reductions would see their entitlement reduced. This is likely
to affect between 19% and 25% of CTRS households, with an average loss
ranging between £114 and £189. An increase in the taper rate will erode any
additional income generated from working, reducing the incentive for those
receiving welfare benefits to find work or increase earnings.

Impact on LA revenues: Across all Authorities the total ‘saving’ would be

approximately £9.2 million, and the impact would be broadly the same across
individual Authorities.

Page 67



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 68



APPENDIX 2
Draft Responses to the Welsh Government Consultation Document

Question 1: Do you agree the Welsh Government should maintain a
system of Council Tax Support?

Agreed that a system of Council tax support needs to be maintained, failure to
maintain a system would lead to many vulnerable and low income households
being liable to pay Council Tax in full, with the consequence of increasing
levels of poverty and the subsequent impacts of social dependency.

Question 2a: Given the financial pressures and the likely impact on local
services, should entitlements be maintained at current levels from 2015-
16? Or should entitlements be reduced, exposing low income and
vulnerable families to increases in the Council Tax they have to pay?

Unfortunately the financial cost of the scheme cannot be sustained in the
current economic climate, without significant increases in Council Tax levels
to fund the scheme which would have a detrimental impact on households
where levels of income are marginally above benefit entitlements. Therefore
entitlements must be reduced to sustainable levels.

Question 2b: If entittements are maintained, how should the gap be
funded? Should the Welsh Government pay, should Local Government
pay, or should the cost be shared?

If entitlements are to be maintained, it would require an examination as to the
drivers for maintenance e.g. if WG commit to anti poverty policies which
include maintenance for specified groups, such as ensuring families with
children have an income of at least 60% of the average household income,
then WG should be responsible for funding.

Question 2c: If some of the costs continue to be met by Local
Authorities, what might be the implications for the communities for
whom they provide services?

Maintenance of entitlements will increase pressures on budgets with only
available solutions of either increasing Council Tax or reducing services both
of which will have a detrimental effect on Communities.

Question 3a: Should some of the costs of maintaining entitlement be
offset by changes to the Council Tax system itself, to enable Local
Authorities to generate additional revenue? If so, how? What are the
implications of making changes to the Council Tax system itself? What
would be the administrative implications for Local Authorities?

Page 69



It must be recognised that any changes to the Council Tax system would
impact on the Tax payer, particularly in the instances of discounts and
exemptions. For example, reduction of 25% Single person discount (SPD)
would increase the liability to the Tax payer, in many cases SPD claimants
are pensioners or single parent households with limited budgets, additional
tax burdens may have a detrimental impact on their finances and for SPD
working households may mean that work no longer pays more than
unemployment.

If changes were to be implicated there would be additional administrative
burdens for Authorities with the cost of software changes and the potential
higher levels of recovery action required.

Question 3b: Should any such changes be prescribed nationally or
should there be local flexibility?

Changes to the Council Tax system should be prescribed nationally with
limited local flexibility which would allow the consideration of local issues,
however this may set a precedent allowing further changes to the Council Tax
system to an extent that Council Tax itself would no longer be a national
scheme.

Question 4a: If entitlements have to be reduced, should everyone pay a
proportion of their Council Tax, or should some groups be protected?

To protect some groups would increase the burden on other vulnerable
groups as evidenced in England where pensioners have been protected with
the consequence that a non-Pensioner household in receipt of means-tested
Welfare benefits can be liable for 40% of Council Tax.

Question 4b: If you think any groups should be protected, which groups
and on what grounds?

See question 4a

Question 4c: What are the equality implications and potential impacts on
those with protected characteristics of making everyone pay a
proportion of their Council Tax, or of protecting particular groups?

The removal of full CTRS will impact on all groups who have in previous years
been identified by a process of means testing as unable to pay, therefore the
removal will have significant impact on available income for basic needs, for
this reason there is a requirement to limit impact as far as possible which
indicates that the burden should be equitable for all groups.

Question 5a: If entitlements have to be reduced, should this be through
a single national framework scheme proposed by Welsh Ministers and
approved by the Assembly or should Local Authorities have flexibility to
devise local solutions?

Page 70



To prevent a “post code lottery” there should be a single national scheme.
Question 5b: If a localised approach is introduced, should Local

Authorities have full flexibility or should some national prescription be
maintained? What aspects of a CTRS scheme would it be appropriate to
determine locally?

If there is to be a localised approach then LA’s should have full flexibility to
devise a scheme which adapts to local conditions.

Question 6a: If entitlement has to be reduced, what is the most equitable
and sustainable option (or combination of options) for doing so? What
are the implications for groups with protected characteristics under the
Equality Act? What would be the impact on the rights of children and
young people?

To achieve an equitable solution the options must have equal impact on all
groups, as previously stated the protection of any group effectively is at the
detriment of another group. Therefore Options 1, 2 & 3 fulfil these criteria.

Question 6b: Are there other options which should be considered? If so,
how would they work and what advantages would they offer? What
would be the equality impacts?

All effective options are considered

Question 6¢: What are the relative administrative implications for Local
Authorities of the different options?

All options will require software change which could be achieved by current
suppliers at the cost of upgrades. The major administrative implication would
be the resources required to collect / recover relatively small amounts of
Council Tax, from Tax payers who are on low incomes. This has already been
evidenced in the significant increase in effort and resources that social
housing landlords have had to employ in order to try and collect rent from (a
smaller number of residents) impacted by the spare room subsidy.

Question 6d: The impact of some property band based options on
revenues will vary widely from Authority to Authority. How might these
variations be mitigated if such options are implemented?

It would require an examination of each Authorities tax base compared with

required savings to calculate band changes required. This process would be
cumbersome and would lose the uniformity of a one Wales scheme.

Page 71



Question 7a: In the longer term, it may be desirable or necessary to
make changes to the system of means testing, as UC is fully rolled out,
but our proposal is to retain the existing means testing approach in the
medium term. What are your views on this?

Although there is an increased administrative burden on LA’s to means test,
this does ensure that CTRS recipients receive the correct entitlement, non
means testing would produce a “winners and losers” scenario and potentially
the scheme would be open to abuse, which could result in a higher cost whilst
potentially not supporting vulnerable groups.

Question 7b: What are the main implications of wider welfare reforms for
CTRS, and how should these be addressed?

The impacts of Welfare Reform are in many cases reducing benefit
entitlement within a context of “making work pay”, at a time of economic
uncertainty. The reduction in income for these groups effectively increases the
impacts on CTRS where there will become a liability for payment.

To reduce the impacts requires a long-term commitment to provide / promote
employment, with a demand to increase the skills and education to produce a
workforce which would enhance the potential for employment

Question 8: What are the implications of the Commission’s findings for
the future of CTRS?

The Commission has correctly identified the unsustainable of funding for the
future of CTRS, this consultation addresses the current issues but in the
future further decisions will have to be made to reflect increasing costs. To
ensure a seamless approach the decision as to options available within this
paper should also reflect potential for future change, which will remove
banding based options.

Page 72



Agenda ltem 7

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE

DATE: 13 FEBRUARY 2014

REPORT BY: MEMBER ENGAGEMENT MANAGER

SUBJECT: FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01 To consider the Forward Work Programme of the Corporate Resources
Overview & Scrutiny Committee.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01 ltems feed into a Committee's Forward Work Programme from a number of
sources. Members can suggest topics for review by Overview & Scrutiny
Committees, members of the public can suggest topics, items can be referred
by the Cabinet for consultation purposes, or by County Council, or Directors.
Other possible items are identified from the Cabinet Work Programme and
the Strategic Assessment of Risks & Challenges.

2.02 In identifying topics for future consideration, it is useful or a 'test of
significance' to be applied. This can be achieved by asking a range of
questions as follows:

Will the review contribute to the Council's priorities and/or objectives?

Are there issues of weak or poor performance?

How, where and why were the issues identified?

Do local communities think the issues are important and is there any
evidence of this? |s there evidence of public dissatisfaction?

Is there new Government guidance or legislation?

Have inspections been carried out?

Is this area already the subject of an ongoing review?

PoNh=

No o

3.00 CONSIDERATIONS

3.01  Overview & Scrutiny presents a unique opportunity for Members to determine
the Forward Work Programme of the Committees of which they are
members. By reviewing and prioritising the forward work programme
Members are able to ensure it is member-led and includes the right issues.
A copy of the Forward Work Programme is attached at Appendix 1 for
Members' consideration which has been updated following the last meeting.

Page 73



400 RECOMMENDATIONS

4.01 That the Committee considers the draft Forward Work Programme attached
as Appendix 1 and approve/amend as necessary.

5.00 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

None as a result of this report.

6.00 ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

None as a result of this report.

7.00 ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

None as a result of this report.

8.00 EQUALITIES IMPACT

None as a result of this report.

9.00 PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None as a result of this report.

10.00 CONSULTATION REQUIRED

N/A

11.00 CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

Publication of this report constitutes consultation.

12.00 APPENDICES

Appendix 1 — Forward Work Programme

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

None.
Contact Officer: Robert Robins

Telephone: 01352 702320
Email: Robert.robins@Flintshire.gov.uk

Page 74



Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME 2012/13

DATE SUBJECT 0&S REPORT FROM
FOCUS
Thursday | Annual Improvement Report from Wales Audit Office KA
13" March
2014 Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14 Month 9 and capital GF
10.00 Programme Q 3
Workforce Information Quarter 3 October - December 2013 HS
Forward Work Programme
Th%rsday Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14 Month 10 Monitoring
10™ April
2014 Improvement Plan Monitoring Report Monitoring
10.00
S'DC Forward Work Programme Development
«Q
@M Thursday | Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14 Month 11 Monitoring
~ 8" May
O 2014 People Strategy 2014/17 Development
10.00
Forward Work Programme
Thursday | Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14 Month 12 Monitoring
12" June
2014 Improvement Plan monitoring 2013/14 and 2014/15
10.00

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\0\5\0\AlI00006050\$vpo3opkj.doc Last printed 06/02/2014 9:09 AM

Page 1 of 1



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 76



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Month 8)
	Enc. 1 for Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Month 8)

	5 Council Tax Reduction Scheme Consultation
	Enc. 1 for Council Tax Reduction Scheme Consultation
	Enc. 2 for Council Tax Reduction Scheme Consultation

	7 Forward Work Programme
	Enc. 1 for Corporate Resources Forward Work Programme


